City Council Meeting
Agenda

=== |
CITY OF

TURLOCK

INC 1908

MARCH 22, 2022

6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

Mayor
Amy Bublak
City Manager
Council Members Reagan M. Wilson
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez Interim City Clerk
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco Kellie E. Weaver
Vice Mayor City Attorney

George A. Petrulakis

SPEAKER CARDS: To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment. Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City
Clerk or Police Officer.

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to
other languages is not provided. Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary.

EQUAL ACCESS POLICY: If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540. The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and
services. Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request.

NOTICE: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s
consideration of the item. Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments.

AGENDA PACKETS: Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours. Materials
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office. Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff's ability to post the
documents before the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER
SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

o 0o w »

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

1. CLOSED SESSION:

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the
latter part of the meeting.

2, APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED
This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda. Matters
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council.



Council Agenda
3/22/22
Page 2

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:

1. Proclamation: Vietnam Veteran’s Day

2. Presentation: Project Sentinel Fair Housing Information

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments. If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments
or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or
direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda.

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this
meeting for study. Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council. The action taken by the Council in approving
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.

A. Resolution: Accepting Weekly Demands of 2/25/22 in the amount of $4,917,183.52;
Weekly Demands of 3/4/22 in the amount of $432,438.19

B. Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 8, 2022

C. Resolution: Approving the Engineer's Report for the Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for 3200
Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus County APN 089-001-017
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to levy
and collect assessments for the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus
County APN 089-001-017

D. Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the Starbucks (Development Project
No. 21-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance
Benefit Assessment Area
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to levy
and collect assessments for Starbucks (Development Project No. 21-028) Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

E. Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros (Development
Project No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to levy
and collect assessments for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros (Development Project No. 21-
005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area



Council Agenda
3/22/22
Page 3

Motion: Rejecting all bids submitted for City Project No. 20-013 “Water and Sewer
Extensions — N Golden State Blvd” and authorizing staff to re-advertise the project for
construction bids

Motion: Approving a master agreement with Ecolane USA, Inc., of Wayne,
Pennsylvania, adopting standard terms and conditions related to the use of Ecolane
products, support, and professional services, in a form approved by the City Attorney,
and authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement

Resolution: Approving the purchase and delivery of a demand-response transportation
management software system, including hardware, software, training, and support
services from Ecolane USA, Inc., of Wayne, Pennsylvania, to be used for scheduling
and management of demand-response transit services, as a competitive award through
the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) Contract No. 05-33, in an amount
not to exceed $423,429 for a five (5) year term, without compliance to formal bid
procedures pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5) in support of City
Project No. 21037 “Demand-Response ITS Enhancements”

Resolution: Appropriating $30,242 to Account Number 426-40-415-240-002.51240
“Transit Capital” (ADA Paratransit) and $118,242 to Account Number 426-40-415-243-
002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Demand-Response), for a combined total of $148,484, from
Account Number 426-40-415-241-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Fixed Route) to provide
the necessary funding for City Project No. 21037 “Demand-Response ITS
Enhancements”

Motion: Approving a five (5) year agreement with Axon Enterprises, Inc., for the
purchase of Axon Interview cloud-based video and audio recording equipment with
associated software for interview rooms at the Public Safety Facility

Resolution: Approving new job descriptions for Economic Development Director —
Communications Officer and Risk Manager, and an amendment to the salary schedule
of the existing Management Schedule of Benefits and Policies adopted by Resolution
number 2021-229 dated November 9, 2021, to include all approved management
salaries

Resolution: Reaffirming the Director of Emergency Services Proclamation of Existence
of a Local Emergency in response to COVID-19

Resolution: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency by Interim City Manager
Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) in Response to a continuing
Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules and
Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy
(Director of Emergency Services)

FINAL READINGS: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

ACTION ITEMS:

A

Request to either approve Option A as described within the Staff Report specific to the
utilization of Franchise Fees to offset the impact of Refuse, Recycling and Green Waste
rates on Residential Customers OR approve Option B as described within the Staff
Report specific to the utilization of Franchise Fees to offset the impact of Refuse,
Recycling and Green Waste rates on Residential Customers. (Moreno)



Council Agenda
3/22/22
Page 4

10.

11.

12.

13.

Recommended Action:

Motion: Approving Option A as described within the Staff Report specific to the utilization
of Franchise Fees to offset the impact of Refuse, Recycling and Green Waste rates on
Residential Customers

OR

Motion: Approving Option B as described within the Staff Report specific to the utilization
of Franchise Fees to offset the impact of Refuse, Recycling and Green Waste rates on
Residential Customers

B. Request to authorize the Mayor to send a letter expressing the City Council’s preference
for the ACE train station to be located in Turlock, bounded by Marshall Street, South
Golden State Boulevard between Marshall Street, F Street, and 15 Street. (Wilson)

Recommended Action:

Motion: Authorizing the Mayor to send a letter expressing the City Council’s preference
for the ACE train station to be located in Turlock, bounded by Marshall Street, South
Golden State Boulevard between Marshall Street, F Street, and 1%t Street

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES

City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be
undertaken. The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager's
request.

A. City Manager’s Office (Wilson)

B. Fire Department

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of
interest. The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body.

CLOSED SESSION:

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation, Cal. Gov't Code §54956.9(d)(2)
“For the purposes of this section, litigation shall be considered pending when any of the following
circumstances exist... A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of the
local agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts and circumstances, there is a
significant exposure to litigation against the local agency.”
Potential Case(s): (1 case)




Council Agenda
3/22/22
Page 5

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Cal. Gov't Code §54957.6(a)
“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed
sessions with the local agency's designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules,
or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees,
and, for represented employees, any other matter within the statutorily provided scope of
representation.”
Agency Designated Representative: Interim Administrative Services Director Sarah Eddy
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association-Public Safety
Unrepresented Employees: Fire Marshal, Fire Division Chief, Police Lieutenant, and Police Captain.

14. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION

15. ADJOURNMENT



6A

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 2/25/22 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $4,917,183.52; WEEKLY
DEMANDS OF 3/4/22 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $432,438.19

e e o St g

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby accept Demands as follows:

Demands of: In the Amount of:
2/25/22 $4,917,183.52
3/4/22 $432,438.19

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6A


City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133144 02/28/2022 Open Accounts Payable KEENAN & ASSOCIATES $26,431.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
264534 01/19/2022 Annual Workers comp-Second Quarter $26,431.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
510 - Workers Compensation Ins 510.11000 (Cash) $26,431.50
133145 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management ANGEL, GUADALUPE $256.26
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 211699-011 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $256.26
133146 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management FONTAINE, JOSPEH $92.44
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 145041-003 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $92.44
133147 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management LANDLORD PROPERTY $137.57
Refund MANAGEMENT
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 510424-009 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $137.57
133148 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management PACKNIT, AMANDA $225.46
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 222011-007 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $225.46
133149 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management POLLY, JESSICA, D $260.36
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 438944-004 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $260.36
133150 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management RAZO, ERIKA $92.22
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 000483-007 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $92.22
133151 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management STONEBRAE INVESTMENTS LLC $84.31

Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00705-014 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $84.31
133152 03/02/2022 Open Utility Management WILSON, GARY $193.24
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 207586-008 MOVE OUT CREDIT 03/02/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $193.24
133153 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALL VALLEY SMOG INC $1,673.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
000110344 02/26/2022 CATALYTIC CONVERTER - AD08-0439 $1,673.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,673.26
133154 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $24.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851WC 02/25/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department $11.41
R1061876WC 02/25/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.03
133155 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN VALLEY WASTE OIL $140.00
INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
196094 02/26/2022 COMPLIANT DRAINED USED METAL OIL $140.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $140.00
133156 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $31.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
000017783336 02/25/2022 BAN#9391034897 (ALARM-BURGLAR) $31.83
2096695155187 (1/19/22-2/18/22)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $31.83
133157 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $3,390.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
6865X02272022 02/25/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.83
4173X02272022 02/25/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $229.15
5728X02272022 02/25/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $424.50
4412X02272022 02/25/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,693.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,517.65
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $707.55
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $165.50
133158 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BACKFLOW DISTRIBUTORS, INC $466.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
62454 02/26/2022 BACKFLOW PARTS $466.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $466.36

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133159 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba $6,653.29
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
1488814 02/26/2022 POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT RESIDENTIAL AND $6,653.29
TURBINE METERS
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $6,653.29
133160 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $1,437.65
Invoice Date Description Amount
256543 02/26/2022 1042PPP $1,281.07
256744 02/26/2022 EL09-602 $27.88
256672 02/26/2022 TRA15-1042PPP $128.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $27.88
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,409.77
133161 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CA BLDG STANDARDS COMMS $4,170.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/1/21-12/31/21 02/28/2022 4/1/21-12/31/21 BSASRF PAYMENT $4,170.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $4,170.59
133162 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable California Transit Association $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
12394 02/28/2022 CTA 2022 Spring Legislative Conference $200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $200.00
133163 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CDW LLC $544.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
S294137 02/25/2022 HR CUEHEALTH - IPAD $544.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $544.92
133164 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY CONCRETE $1,005.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
187073 02/26/2022 RE AB $1,005.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,005.45
133165 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $563.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
0461088021822 02/25/2022 8203 13 001 0461088 / City Hall $399.00
0465535022222 02/25/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 $84.98
INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS
0071896022322 02/25/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - $80.00
J.SOUSA
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $479.00
133166 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $514.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
4007734179 02/24/2022 DECEMBER 2021 PREMIUMS $514.60

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $514.60
133167 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF $10,482.00
STOCKTON, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
MW-12-21 02/25/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES MONTHLY - DEC 2021 $4,009.00
MP-12-21 02/25/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - DEC 2021 $1,590.00
MP-1-22 02/25/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - JAN 2022 $1,590.00
MW-1-22 02/25/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES MONTHLY - JAN 2022 $3,293.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $700.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $675.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,187.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,510.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $120.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $290.00
133168 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL $26,253.75
SERVICES dba CPS HR Consulti
Invoice Date Description Amount
0005098 03/02/2022 HR Support Services 11/28/21-12/25/21 $26,253.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $26,253.75
133169 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,265.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
65224 02/28/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 2/14/22- $3,265.92
2/20/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92
133170 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK $148,712.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
202000104-1 02/23/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006916-1 02/23/2022 JANUARY 2022 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006723-1 02/23/2022 DECEMBER 2021 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006522-1 02/23/2022 NOVEMBER 2021 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006362-1 02/23/2022 OCTOBER 2021 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006364-1 02/23/2022 SEPTEMBER 2021 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006361-1 02/23/2022 AUGUST 2021 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
104006360-1 02/23/2022 JULY 2021 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,718.00
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $122,693.92
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,576.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,576.08
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $7,430.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $3,718.00
133171 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable DEPT OF CONSERVATION $24,371.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/1/21-12/31/21 02/28/2022 4/1/21-12/31/21 SMIP PAYMENT $24,371.07

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $25,653.76
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) ($1,282.69)
133172 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $16,800.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23876 02/28/2022 SRO01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surv- FM 2021-01 Crowell $300.00
Subdivision
23874 02/28/2022 SRO01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surv- VTSM 06-09 McCoon $225.00
Final Map Plan
23875 02/28/2022 SRO01, 19-40 On-Call Land Surv- PM 21-07 303 $7,575.00
Soderquist Plan Chec
23873 02/28/2022 SRO03, 21-003 Fulkerth Rd Widening - srvs thru 1/31/22 $8,700.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $8,700.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $8,100.00
133173 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $1,344.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR178885 02/26/2022 Tools $852.76
CATUR179118 02/26/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $188.75
CATUR178698 02/26/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $303.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,344.96
133174 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $1,237.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
1262 02/25/2022 COVID CASE MGMT 1.31.22-2.6.22 $1,237.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $1,237.50
133175 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL $1,613.08
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL
SUPPLY CO
Invoice Date Description Amount
082867 02/26/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $1,004.78
082868 02/26/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $608.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,613.08
133176 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $476.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
CT05979 02/26/2022 AD15-4483 $220.51
CT05789 02/26/2022 AD15-4483 $256.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $476.87
133177 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $1,399.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-48231 02/26/2022 Tires $497.03
858-48230 02/26/2022 Tires $902.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $902.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $497.03

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133178 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GDR ENGINEERING INC $1,925.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
27480 02/28/2022 SRO01, 19-40 Surveying- 2nd review PM 21-05 (Tom $350.00
Price) -Dec 2021
27437 02/28/2022 SRO01, 19-40 Surv- PUE 21-18, PM 21-05, PM 21-04 $1,575.00
(10/1-11/30/21)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,925.00
133179 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $576.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
40893386 02/26/2022 TRA18-1058PP $576.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $576.59
133180 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $32,069.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
50502 02/25/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 2/01/22-2/15/22 $28,372.09
50427 02/25/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $868.35
48121 02/26/2022 GAURDSMAN DEEP OIL $961.88
50322 02/25/2022 RED DYE DIESEL FOR PSF GENERATOR $1,866.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $16,418.68
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $234.78
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,772.22
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,158.74
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $41.25
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $154.24
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,091.92
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,388.73
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,394.13
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $71.36
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $343.18
133181 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GROENIGER & COMPANY $364.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
1650115-1 02/26/2022 ITEM #SP-M307924 $364.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $364.94
133182 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $798.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
516523 02/26/2022 Brass Parts for new water services upgrades $798.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $798.86
133183 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $2,451.25

Invoice Date Description Amount

5750 02/25/2022 SRWA - Phase Il Environmental Work for 2021-22 for $2,451.25
Jan 2022

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $2,451.25

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133184 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable JOAQUIN ROSE, INC, B & B FLUID $336.59
POWER
Invoice Date Description Amount
00275583 02/26/2022 HYDRAULIC CYLINDER $336.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $336.59
133185 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $2,486.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
001363887 02/28/2022 SRO05, 20-032 RWQCF Chemical Systems Upgrade $2,486.04
1/3/22-1/30/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,486.04
133186 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable LC ACTION POLICE SUPPLY, LTD $2,640.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
433127 02/23/2022 SWAT RIFLES $2,640.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,640.93
133187 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable MC COY TRUCK TIRE SERVICE $3,754.75
CENTER INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
10116580 02/26/2022 BUS TIRES $3,524.85
10116581 02/26/2022 TRA19-106400 $229.90
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,754.75
133188 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $207.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
778990 02/26/2022 PART #SC1633 $207.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $207.67
133189 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $2,494.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-372706 02/26/2022 NOTE 1330 $34.23
8577-372894 02/26/2022 BLDO01-325 $24.00
8577-372846 02/26/2022 TRA19-1064PP $18.54
8577-372316 02/26/2022 XBO DS30 $217.22
8577-373225 02/26/2022 PED17-9031 $136.97
8577-373193 02/26/2022 V #4227 $203.11
8577-373219 02/26/2022 BEP EDVT $439.11
8577-372785 02/26/2022 MMM 07480 $70.07
8577-372705 02/26/2022 POL18-1330 $82.22
8577-371260 02/26/2022 EC CG54 $14.60
8577-372393 02/26/2022 Credit from inv #372390 ($6.95)
8577-373088 02/26/2022 BLDO01-325 $25.38
8577-372895 02/26/2022 LTG 91740 $7.34
8577-372178 02/26/2022 Credit Memo ($8.17)
8577-372598 02/26/2022 Credit from inv #372186 ($29.33)
8577-372669 02/26/2022 Credit from inv #372390 & 368607 ($133.20)
8577-373089 02/26/2022 POL12-1120 $29.45

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
8577-373106 02/26/2022 ANT 00319 $353.79
8577-373138 02/26/2022 BEP 58-2 $113.07
8577-372757 02/26/2022 THROTTLE BODY $93.44
8577-373156 02/26/2022 PED17-9031 $33.99
8577-372883 02/26/2022 NOTE 1064PP $775.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $393.20
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $170.96
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) ($21.66)
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $133.12
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,818.66
133190 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable O'DELL ENGINEERING, INC $40,238.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
3751204 02/28/2022 19-51 Columbia Pool Improvements 1/3/22-2/6/22 $40,238.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $40,238.75
133191 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $67.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-183471 02/26/2022 ST99-4819 $7.78
2800-183550 02/26/2022 ITEM #3157 $4.67
2800-183416 02/26/2022 BLDO01-325 $55.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4.67
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $7.78
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $55.21
133192 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable Pacific Infrastructure Corporation $454,206.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP2/CP20032 02/28/2022 20-032 Chemical System Upgrades Project at RWQCF $454,206.17
12/7/21-1/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $454,206.17
133193 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable PUMP PROS INC $1,470.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
182 02/26/2022 Sewer parts for sewer main repair @ N Orange & W $1,470.14
Olive
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,470.14
133194 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROMEO MEDICAL CLINIC $20,458.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
1/14/22 03/02/2022 Romeo Medical Services Spirometry-Sep-Oct 2021 $675.00
2/10/22 03/02/2022 Romeo Medical Services January 2022-FIRE $16,683.15
2/9/22 03/02/2022 Romeo Medical Services -FIRE Sep-Dec 2021 $1,655.00
2/09/22 03/02/2022 Romeo Medical Services Jan 2022 $1,445.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $19,183.15
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $115.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $915.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $99.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $99.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $47.00
133195 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF $571.05
CALIFORNIA, INC.
Invoice Date Description Amount
3026640303 02/26/2022 V #1330 $222.79
3026648973 02/26/2022 VEHICLE #1330 $46.60
3026562635 02/26/2022 W716843S439 $43.36
3026460373 02/26/2022 V #1318 $425.69
3026528582 02/26/2022 V #625 $386.27
3026550347 02/26/2022 VEHICLE 325 $189.55
3025622675 02/26/2022 Credit from inv #3025561433 ($743.21)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($4.77)
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $575.82
133196 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $557.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
380837 02/26/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $298.39
380833 02/26/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $258.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $557.07
133197 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $93.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
370063 02/26/2022 VEHICLE 514 $93.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $93.46
133198 03/03/2022 Voided DEPT 03/03/2022 Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY AUDITOR $2,424,152.61
REQUESTED CONTR
Invoice Date Description Amount
5/1/21-12/31/21 02/28/2022 5/1/21-12/31/21 STAN CO PAYMENT $2,424,152.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,424,152.61
133199 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TID $278,293.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
083201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#0832010000 - FEB 2022 $9,725.66
183201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#1832010000 - FEB 2022 $3,122.07
283201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#2832010000 - FEB 2022 $4,656.36
383201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#3832010000 - FEB 2022 $4,812.33
483201 - FEB 202 02/24/2022 ACC#4832010000 - FEB 2022 $161,471.69
683201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#6832010000 - FEB 2022 $5,537.53
773201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#7732010000 - FEB 2022 $11,693.72
873201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#8732010000 - FEB 2022 $9,966.15
973201 - FEB 22 02/24/2022 ACC#9732010000 - FEB 2022 $67,308.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $19,491.52
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $1,517.71
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $26,315.14
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $13,413.45

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $148,264.18
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $65.07
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $64,968.42
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $905.34
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $3,353.05
133200 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TANK TOWN MEDIA LLC $276.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
79969 02/25/2022 OFFICE ASST | 2.4.2022 $276.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $276.00
133201 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable THERMO KING MODESTO INC $482.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
MI68250 02/26/2022 TRA15-1038PPP $482.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $482.86
133202 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $800.48
Invoice Date Description Amount
303810 02/25/2022 ACCOUNT CLERK | 2/12/2022 $100.16
303808 02/25/2022 ACCOUNT CLERK | 2.9.2022 $250.00
303809 02/25/2022 OFFICE ASST | 2.2.22-2.5.22 $200.32
303141 02/25/2022 OFFICE ASST |1 1.28.22 $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $350.16
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $450.32
133203 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $1,277,783.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
FEB 2022 PAYMENT 02/25/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 PAYMENT $700,000.00
NOV 2021 TRUE UP 03/02/2022 NOVEMBER 2021 TRUE UP $190,045.25
DEC 2021 TRUE UP 03/02/2022 DECEMBER 2021 TRUE UP $199,484.09
JAN 2022 TRUE UP 03/02/2022 JANUARY 2022 TRUE UP $188,254.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,277,783.97
133204 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable United Business Bank $23,905.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
RET PP2/CP20032 02/28/2022 Escrow Acct #12063244 for CP 20-032 Chemical $23,905.59
System Upgrades
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $23,905.59
133205 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $2,812.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
203232492-001 02/26/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $449.71
202662117-001 02/26/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $299.81
203156857-001 02/26/2022 CUT OFF SAW $2,062.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,812.31

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133206 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $5,744.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
9898772828 02/17/2022 972530635-00024 BUILDING & PLANNING (01/04- $328.87
02/03/22)
9898772836 02/17/2022 972530635-00033 - TRANSIT (01/4 - 2/3/22) $828.32
9898772829 02/17/2022 972530635-00025 HOUSING (1/4 - 2/3/22) $66.70
9898772830 02/17/2022 972530635-00026 CM & CITY CLERK (1/4 - 2/3/22) $1,098.21
9898772832 02/17/2022 972530635-00029 UTILITIES (01/4 - 2/3/22) $1,525.74
9898772827 02/17/2022 972530635-00023 ENGINEERING (01/04 - 02/03/22) $758.23
9898772834 02/17/2022 972530635-00031 - IT (01/04 - 02/03/22) $118.37
9898772833 02/17/2022 972530635-00030 WQC (01/04 - 02/03/22) $152.51
9898772835 02/17/2022 972530635-00032 ELECTRICAL (01/04 - 02/03/22) $131.13
9898772831 02/17/2022 972530635-00028 RECREATION (01/04 - 02/03/22) $736.87
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,589.32
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $92.97
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $51.63
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $136.34
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $66.70
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $200.87
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $234.85
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $745.18
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $870.70
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $930.32
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $118.37
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $656.23
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $51.47
133207 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $26.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
2072779-0 02/25/2022 NAME PLATE - ISAAC MORENO $26.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $26.23
133208 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST STEEL & PLASTIC $792.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
402739 02/26/2022 GREEN POLES FOR MANHOLES $792.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $792.96
133209 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $4,062.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2069870.001 02/26/2022 Supplies $2,069.34
S2069887.001 02/26/2022 Supplies $1,993.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $4,062.63
133210 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLEY PRINTING CO $886.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
142758 02/28/2022 English Transit Rider Guide Brochures $886.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $886.73

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133211 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARCIA, RAY $152.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4669 Per Diem 03/01/2022 Playground Safety Inspector Course - 3/7-3/10/22 - $152.00
Sacramento
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $152.00
133212 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable Giovacchini, Gina $640.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4637 Per Diem 11/22/2021 ICI Homicide - Monterey - 3/14 to 3/25 $640.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $640.00
133213 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable HUMPHRES, KEITH $152.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4669 Per Diem 03/01/2022 Playground Safety Inspector Course - 3/7-3/10/22 - $152.00
Sacramento
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $152.00
133214 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable KB HOME NORTH LLC $43,553.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
BP 21-1113 02/03/2022 PARTIAL REFUND ON BP #21-1113 $43,553.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8,159.20
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $75.00
225 - Transportation Tax 225.11000 (Cash) $30.00
226 - Traffic Tax 226.11000 (Cash) $30.00
227 - Public Safety Tax 227.11000 (Cash) $30.00
228 - Park Development Tax 228.11000 (Cash) $3,745.69
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $3.80
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $14,551.88
309 - East Tuolumne Master Plan 309.11000 (Cash) $919.94
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $2,870.22
411 - Storm Drainage Construction 411.11000 (Cash) $2,748.27
413 - WQC-Capital Expansion Reserve 413.11000 (Cash) $3,164.29
414 - Sewer LIne/Trunk Construction 414.11000 (Cash) $2,724.05
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,919.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $582.00
133215 03/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAVARRO, FRANK $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4666 PER DIEM 02/28/2022 CELL PHONE FORENSICS - GLENDALE, CA - 3/6 $350.00
TO 3/11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

Type Check Totals:
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

72 Transactions

$4,917,183.52

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 71 $2,493,030.91 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $2,424,152.61 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/25/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $4,917,183.52 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 71 $2,493,030.91 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $2,424,152.61 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $4,917,183.52 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 71 $2,493,030.91 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $2,424,152.61 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $4,917,183.52 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 71 $2,493,030.91 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $2,424,152.61 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 72 $4,917,183.52 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 13

Friday, March 4, 2022



City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133216 03/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable NOKIA OF AMERICA $6,300.00
CORPORATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
4026132885 03/03/2022 YEAR 1 MICROWAVE MAINTENANCE $6,300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $6,300.00
133217 03/04/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $76,769.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
49795730 03/03/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $6,671.40
49856905 03/03/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $6,063.66
49717946 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,558.92
49733557 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,674.00
49743722 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,481.39
49754482 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,714.16
49762097 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,713.77
49772986 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,094.47
49780275 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,752.16
49799800 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,482.63
49813714 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,715.01
49820293 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,482.40
49830381 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,712.38
49837764 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,482.08
49849218 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,830.55
49853053 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,483.94
50015064 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,791.32
50028949 03/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,637.09
50007364 03/03/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $6,427.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $76,769.08
133218 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC $7,544.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
2000593653 02/22/2022 Sludge Drying Beds and Secondary EQ Basin $7,544.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,544.50
133219 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND $285.10
FEE ADMIN
Invoice Date Description Amount
02282022VALADEZ 03/03/2022 2-28-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT FOR ACCT#100- $285.10
036551
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $285.10
133220 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable California Dept of Transportation $3,698.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
SL220695 02/22/2022 SIGNALS & LIGHTING OCT 21 - DEC 21 $3,698.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $3,698.95

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133221 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA POLICE CHIEFS $297.00
ASSOCIATION INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
Conf. #205819594 03/02/2022 Media & Comm. in a Digital Age - Citrus Heights - 4/19 $297.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $297.00
133222 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $10,714.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
0192879 03/02/2022 On-Call Hydraulic Modeling Services Drinking Water $9,471.00
System
0194651 03/02/2022 On-Call Hydraulic Modeling Services Drinking Water $726.00
System
0196599 03/02/2022 On-Call Hydraulic Modeling Services Drinking Water $517.50
System
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $10,714.50
133223 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $2,528.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
1223421 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $21.24
1223430 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $9.12
1223566 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $125.83
1224130 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $213.43
1224132 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $513.95
1224142 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $40.06
1225771 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $894.67
1227297 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $371.23
1227480 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $29.27
1228666 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $229.10
1228674 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $80.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,528.02
133224 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $760.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
70934 03/04/2022 REPAIRS@CITY HALL - NO HEAT IN ADMIN $475.00
OFFICE A/C#6
70961 03/04/2022 REPAIRS@CITY HALL - NO HEAT IN MUNI ADMIN $285.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $475.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $285.00
133225 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $360.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
0695883022622 03/04/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
0763228022522 03/04/2022 8203 13 001 0763228/ IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN $89.99
DR. L.MACHADO
0780628030122 03/04/2022 8203 13 001 0780628 / 244 N Broadway (PSF TV) $170.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $170.83
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $89.99
133226 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $447.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
4007858778 03/07/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 PREMIUMS $447.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $447.42
133227 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS LLC $17,910.00
DBA RECYCLIST
Invoice Date Description Amount
2473 03/07/2022 Program Tracker Annual Subscription Fee $17,910.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $17,910.00
133228 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF $4,820.00
STOCKTON, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
30509117 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - HR $200.00
30490112 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - PSF (FIRE) $200.00
30494376 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - PSF $700.00
30494981 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - FIRE#1 & #2 $600.00
30492035 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - FIRE $800.00
30491855 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - CITY HALL $1,350.00
30490109 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - FINANCE $180.00
30491631 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - FINANCE 1/8/22 $250.00
30490115 03/04/2022 ESSENTIAL CLEAN SERVICE - WQC $220.00
30490252 03/04/2022 CHLORINE BLDG - PEST SINGLE SERVICE $320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,500.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $320.00
133229 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT $273.14
COMPANY LLC
Invoice Date Description Amount
3003654 02/22/2022 LAB EQUIPMENT $170.47
3005455 02/22/2022 LAB EQUIPMENT $102.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $273.14
133230 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIME GUARD INC $4,798.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
24049 03/02/2022 CRIME GUARD - DONNELLY PARK $663.92
24047 03/02/2022 CRIME GUARD - WASHINGTON RD $2,172.48
24048 03/02/2022 CRIME GUARD - WASHINGTON RD $1,962.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $663.92
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $4,134.72
133231 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $9,797.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
65002 03/04/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 1/3/22- $3,265.92

1/9/22

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
65041 03/04/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 1/10/22- $3,265.92
1/16/22
65281 03/04/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 2/21/22- $3,265.92
2/27/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $9,797.76
133232 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $74.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
Transit 2/25/22 03/04/2022 Acct 867681- Water Softener Exchange Service $74.50
3/1/22-3/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $74.50
133233 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $338.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5485865.001 02/22/2022 TOOLS FOR TRUCK 679 $95.10
S5492379.001 02/22/2022 SUPPLIES FOR WQC TRUCK $167.81
S5498312.001 02/22/2022 WORK GLOVES $75.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $338.70
133234 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDWARDS, TROY J $1,302.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
WINTER 2022 - JA 03/02/2022 SELF DEFENSE $1,302.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,302.00
133235 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable EXPRESS PRESS $1,730.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
46255 03/02/2022 EXPRESS PRESS - T SHIRTS $1,278.80
45720 03/02/2022 EXPRESS PRESS - T SHIRTS $451.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,730.32
133236 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $13.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR178130 03/04/2022 Wedge Anchors for Bus Stops $13.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $13.30
133237 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $800.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-679-94133 03/04/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 3/4/22 $800.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $96.96
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $46.25
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $77.01
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $580.38
133238 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $181.33

Invoice Date Description Amount
9642768 02/22/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $181.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $181.33
133239 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $391.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-104249 03/02/2022 GARY'S - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL ASST $133.49
A-104242 03/02/2022 GARY'S - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL PED $257.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $257.79
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $133.49
133240 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $1,342.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
12B0911 02/22/2022 WELL 8 OFFLINE 1,2,3 TCP $467.10
12B0104 02/22/2022 QTRLY 1,2,3 TCP WELL SAMPLING $482.67
12B0110 02/22/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12B1702 02/22/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12B1601 02/22/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12B1503 02/22/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12B1001 02/22/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $59.94
12B1002 02/22/2022 ALUMINUM WASTEWATER $114.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $392.38
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $949.77
133241 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $17,940.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0007906 03/07/2022 21-031 Traffic Warrant Analysis - srvs through 1/29/22 $9,755.00
380-0009453 03/07/2022 21-031 Traffic Warrant Analysis - srvs through 2/26/22 $8,185.63
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $17,940.63
133242 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $23,642.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
50818 03/04/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 2/16/22 - 2/28/22 $22,076.83
50689 03/04/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,565.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $12,116.34
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $146.62
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $1,804.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,112.24
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $60.18
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,637.71
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,050.33
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,527.78
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $187.42
133243 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, WW $174.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
9188693007 02/22/2022 SUPPLIES $87.03
9204566195 02/22/2022 NEW AIR REGULATOR FOR DCB1 @ WQC $87.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $174.26

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133244 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $16,582.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
46 03/04/2022 SRWA Contract General Manger for 2021-22 for Feb $16,582.00
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $16,582.00
133245 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $720.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
33470 03/07/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
33208 03/07/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
33469 03/07/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
33207 03/07/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
32929 03/07/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
32671 03/07/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $360.00
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $360.00
133246 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES $16,381.94
MAINTENANCE LTD
Invoice Date Description Amount
807970 02/22/2022 Digital Dual-Input Controller, Differential ph Sensor $1,485.99
841945 02/22/2022 Digital Dual-Input Controller, Differential ph Sensor $1,558.33
797891 02/22/2022 Digital Dual-Input Controller, Differential ph Sensor $12,854.79
798122 02/22/2022 Digital Dual-Input Controller, Differential ph Sensor $226.81
871441 02/22/2022 SUPPLIES $256.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $16,381.94
133247 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $70.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
526776 02/22/2022 SUPPLIES $70.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $70.62
133248 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $1,433.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
154756 02/22/2022 TRAFFIC LIGHTS $1,433.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $1,433.85
133249 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEHIGH HANSON INC $573.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
2320667 03/02/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $85.54
2332656 03/02/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $85.54
2336268 03/02/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $165.39
2336668 03/02/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $77.71
2337654 03/02/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $81.27
2338177 03/02/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $78.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $573.88

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133250 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH $611.34
AMERICA
Invoice Date Description Amount
02B0033242330 02/22/2022 FLEET MAINTENANCE 1/7/22-2/6/22 $105.89
02B0033242363 02/22/2022 UTILITIES 1/7/22-2/6/22 $168.24
02B0033242397 02/22/2022 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 1/7/22-2/6/22 $74.25
02B0033258518 02/22/2022 WATER RESOURCE BUILDING 1/7/22-2/6/22 $60.90
02B0033242389 02/22/2022 WASTE MGMT WATER TREATMENT 1/7/22-2/6/22 $107.49
02B0033309543 02/22/2022 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 1/7/22-2/6/22 $94.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $47.29
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $47.28
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $516.77
133251 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable OUTDOOR CREATIONS INC $6,396.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
9064 03/02/2022 701 S. Walnut Sign $6,396.99
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $760.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $380.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $380.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,628.49
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,248.50
133252 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $148.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC 2/24/22 03/04/2022 2749172768-4 | 144 S Broadway $148.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.50
133253 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $904.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
2M15729 02/22/2022 STREET LIGHTS RESTOCK MATERIALS FOR $13.81
TRUCK
2198126 02/22/2022 TOOLS FOR TRUCK 679 $862.71
2M15758 02/22/2022 STREET LIGHT MATERIALS RESTOCK FOR $27.62
BUCKET TRUCK
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $41.43
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $862.71
133254 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable POLYDYNE INC $12,677.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
1612258 02/22/2022 Cationic Emulsion Polymer $12,677.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12,677.75
133255 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $1,304.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
15695 03/04/2022 REPLACE BATTERIES - SWITCH GEAR BLDG $59.06
15979 03/04/2022 SWITCH GEAR BLDG- QUARTERLY FIRE $150.00

MONITORING-APR/MAY/JUN 2022

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
15980 03/04/2022 CHLORINE BLDG- QUARTERLY FIRE $150.00
MONITORING-APR/MAY/JUN 2022
15976 03/04/2022 CITY HALL- MONTHLY MONITORING- MAR 2022 $98.00
15977 03/04/2022 PSF MONTHLY MONITORING - MAR 2022 $490.00
15981 03/04/2022 TRANSIT CENTER - QUARTERLY BURGLARY $120.00
MONITORING -APR/MAY/JUN 2022
15978 03/04/2022 TRANSIT CENTER QUARTERLY FIRE MONITORING $237.00
- APR/MAY/JUN 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $588.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $359.06
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $357.00
133256 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $1,410.00
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
90504 03/01/2022 January 2022 $1,410.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,410.00
133257 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable QUICKSCORES LLC $406.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
220372 03/02/2022 QUICKSCORES - SPRING SOFTBALL SEASON $406.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $406.00
133258 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable R3 Consulting Group, Inc. $5,601.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
117105 03/07/2022 February 2022 $5,601.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $5,601.25
133259 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable RANDIK PAPER CO $1,116.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
197087 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $177.58
197352 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $311.51
197709 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $332.04
197944 03/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $295.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,116.13
133260 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $640.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
100261168 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $87.28
100261296 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $88.92
100261399 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $93.83
100261512 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $85.64
100261621 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $91.37
100261732 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $93.01
100262142 03/02/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $100.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $640.86

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133261 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable REXEL INC $18,478.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
S131844444.007 02/22/2022 Quote No. S131844444 $4,158.24
S131844444.003 02/22/2022 Quote No. S131844444 $14,320.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18,478.66
133262 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $12,249.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
14829 02/22/2022 NPDES Permit Compliance Services through 1/15/22 $6,124.75
14829.1 02/22/2022 NPDES ON CALL ASSISTANCE THROUGH 1/15/22 $4,942.00
14829.2 02/22/2022 NPDES ON CALL ASSISTANCE TASK 2 CHLORINE $1,182.75
BENCH TESTING 1/15/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12,249.50
133263 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $1,838.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
637094318-242 02/25/2022 SPRINT (1/8/22 - 2/7/22) $1,838.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $562.56
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $45.26
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $111.46
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $245.16
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $45.73
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $453.05
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $332.43
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $42.47
133264 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS BUSINESS ALLIANCE $19,437.00
INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
FEB2022 03/09/2022 TURLOCK BUSINESS ASSISTANCE - FEB 2022 $19,437.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $19,437.00
133265 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCES $2,031.00
CONTROL BOARD
Invoice Date Description Amount
WD-0197462 02/22/2022 ANNUAL PERMIT FEE - 7/1/21 - 6/30/22 FAC $2,031.00
5B50CR00077
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,031.00
133266 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
02282022BECCHETT 03/03/2022 2-28-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13
133267 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TRANSIT CAPITAL SUPPORT $12,760.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22014 03/04/2022 Transit Technical Assistance & Support Services $12,760.00

1/1/22-2/28/22

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $12,760.00
133268 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $125.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
124185 03/04/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD 2/11/22 $35.00
124274 03/04/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR AC ON 2/11/22 $30.00
124816 03/04/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR EL99-669 ON 1/28/22 $30.00
124429 03/04/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR BLD01-325 $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $65.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $60.00
133269 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP $1,005.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-01 03/02/2022 TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP SOFTBALL GAMES $1,005.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,005.00
133270 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable URBAN FUTURES INC $2,458.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
CD20211044 03/04/2022 Prepare/File Continuing Disclosure/Dissem. FY end 6- $2,458.64
30-2020
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
621 - Successor Agency - Non LMI 621.11000 (Cash) $2,458.64
133271 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
466037223 02/25/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 2/20/22 - 3/19/22 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.64
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.95
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54
133272 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $617.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803220301 03/04/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone $617.30
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $617.30
133273 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $7,390.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
9889866137 03/03/2022 POLICE SEPT 21-OCT 03 $1,132.57
9898772825 03/03/2022 POLICE JAN 04-FEB 03 $3,137.32
9892068065 03/03/2022 POLICE OCT 04-NOV 03 $3,121.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,390.93
133274 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $170.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51114139 03/04/2022 CITY WIDE SHREDDING SERVICE - MAR 2022 $170.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $158.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12.00
133275 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $139.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
8807593194 02/22/2022 Laboratory Supplies $99.16
8807621546 02/22/2022 Laboratory Supplies $40.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $99.16
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $40.82
133276 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $1,570.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
59996-0 02/25/2022 NEW CHAIRS - PR & PURCHASING $1,570.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,570.72
133277 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC $12,936.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
182197 03/08/2022 WEST COAST ARBORISTS - TREE TRIMMING $9,996.00
182196 03/08/2022 WEST COAST ARBORISTS - TREE TRIMMING $2,940.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $9,996.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,940.00
133278 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $74,788.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
2048347 03/04/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2021-22 for Jan $74,788.56
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $74,788.56
133279 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $787.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2072302.001 02/22/2022 RF LINK FOR FUTURE PROJECT $787.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $787.13
133280 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FasTrak Invoice Processing $7.00
Department
Invoice Date Description Amount
1712164570906 03/04/2022 Bridge Toll Invoice for V #1351 $7.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7.00
133281 03/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEWIS, CLIFF $64.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4632 Per Diem 03/04/2022 Simunition Scenario Instructor - Fresno - 1/11-1/13/22 $64.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $64.00
Type Check Totals: 66 Transactions $432,438.19
AP - Accounts Payable Totals
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 66 $432,438.19

$0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=228404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 3/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 66 $432,438.19 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 66 $432,438.19 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 66 $432,438.19 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 66 $432,438.19 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 66 $432,438.19 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 66 $432,438.19 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 66 $432,438.19 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 12

Monday, March 14, 2022



MARCH 8, 2022
6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

6B

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
Turlock City Council

A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG

C. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes No Yes No Yes

Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Pam Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak
Councilmembers Nosrati and Monez

D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS: None

1. CLOSED SESSION:

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the
latter part of the meeting.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED
This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda. Matters
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council.

Action:

Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember Larson,
approving the amended agenda. Motion carried 3-0-2 by the following

vote:
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No Absent Yes Absent Yes

3. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,

PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:

1. Proclamation:

2. Presentation:

3. Presentation:

Mayor Bublak read the proclamation for Go Green Week 3/14/22 — 3/18/22,
and Staff Services Technician Lupe Madrigal gave a presentation
regarding the history and significance of Go Green Week.

Stanislaus 2030 — Economic Development/Job Creation Strategy

Housing Stanislaus — Community-Wide Planning to Support Strategies for
the Development of Affordable and Market-Rate Housing



LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6B


DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 8, 2022
Page 2

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments. If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments or
questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or direct
staff to place the issue on a future agenda.

Milt Treiweiler

Marylu Pelayo

Bob Puffer

Stanislaus County Supervisor Vito Chiesa
Ron Bridegroom

Miguel Donodo

Mayor Bublak closed Public Participation.

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE
None

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this
meeting for study. Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council. The action taken by the Council in approving
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.

There was a green sheet submitted on Action Item 6F.

A. Resolution No. 2022-033: Accepting Weekly Demands of 1/28/22 in the amount of
$520,695.28; Weekly Demands of 2/4/22 in the amount of $4,090,960.73

B. Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 22, 2022

C. Resolution No. 2022-034: Appropriating $36,834.95 to account number 215-40-
420.51210 “Federal Street Projects” to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” unallocated
reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection
Improvements at Lander Ave and F St”
Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) in the increased amount of
$53,451.50 (Non-General Fund — Fund 215) for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection
Improvements at Lander Ave and F St.” bringing the contract total to $530,774.50
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 16-56 “Intersection Improvements at
Lander Ave and F St.” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion

D. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 3 (Final) in the decreased amount of
$26,819.30 (Non-General Fund — Fund 215) for City Project No. 18-53 “Intersection
Improvements at Monte Vista Ave and Fosberg Rd” bringing the contract total to
$622,106.66
Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 18-53 “Intersection Improvements at
Monte Vista Ave and Fosberg Rd” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of
Completion




T o

6G.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 8, 2022
Page 3

Motion: Approving a Surface Water Pipeline Easement on the City of Turlock terminal tank
site located at 3500 North Quincy Road to the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority
necessary for construction of the Turlock finish water pipeline, to be constructed as part
of the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority Regional Surface Water Supply Project
Resolution No. 2022-035: Appropriating $900,000 to account number 410-51-534.51418
“S. Walnut/W. Main Sewer Line Repair” to be funded from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control
(WQC)” unallocated reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 21-040 “W.
Main and Walnut Emergency Repair”

Motion: Accepting the improvements for City Project No. 21-040, “W. Main and Walnut
Emergency Repair” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion
Removed for separate consideration

Resolution No. 2022-038: Appropriating $150,000 to account number 110-10-109.43010
“Contract Attorney” from Fund 110 “General Fund” unassigned reserves for anticipated
fees through June 30, 2022 related to services performed by Atkinson, Andelson, Loya,
Ruud & Romo

Resolution No. 2022-039: Approving revisions to the job description for Fire Marshal

Action:

Motion by Councilmember Franco, seconded by Councilmember Larson,
adopting the consent calendar. Motion carried 3-0-2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Absent Yes Absent Yes

Request to authorize the City Manager to begin the implementation of recommendations
from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic Plan performed in 2019 by
VESTRA resources Inc. AND authorize the City Manager to begin the implementation of
recommendations from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic Plan
performed in 2019 by VESTRA resources Inc. AND authorize the hiring of one Full Time
Employee (FTE) position of GIS Coordinator AND authorize staff to solicit a Request for
Proposal from qualified firms to provide GIS support services.

Interim Municipal Services Director Dan Madden gave a brief overview of the proposed
recommendations proposed by VESTRA Resources Inc., as suggested in the 2019 GIS
Strategic Plan.

Councilmember Franco asked how many departments would be utilizing this system. Dan
Madden said that all departments would use it.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.
The following members of the public spoke:
Bob Puffer

Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Councilmember Larson suggested that the city should use college students for a free
internship so they can gain experience to gather and enter data for this system.

Action: Motion Authorizing the City Manager to begin the implementation of
recommendations from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic
Plan performed in 2019 by VESTRA resources Inc.



DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 8, 2022
Page 4

Resolution No. 2022-040: Approving a new job description for the new
position of GIS Coordinator.

Resolution No. 2022-041: Authorizing the hiring of one Full Time
Employee (FTE) position of GIS Coordinator

Motion: Authorizing staff to solicit a Request for Proposal from qualified
firms to provide GIS support services

Councilmember Larson motioned for approval with Councilmember Franco
seconding the motion. Motion carried 3-0-2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Absent Yes Absent Yes

FINAL READINGS: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

ACTION ITEMS:

A. Request to declare that certain real property owned by the City located at 513 North Palm
Avenue, in the City of Turlock is exempt surplus land, and taking related actions AND
approve the repayment of HOME funds in the amount of $291,951.49 to credit the Turlock/
Stanislaus County HOME Consortium local HOME account (Fund 256) AND approve the
sale agreement, loan agreement and joint escrow instructions for the sale of the property
located at 513 North Palm Avenue, Turlock (APN #061-023-041) (Exhibit A), to be sold to
Housing Authority of Stanislaus County, a California public housing authority, in the
amount of $292,000, and authorize the City Manager to sign all necessary documents to
effectuate the transaction.

Community Housing Program Supervisor Maria Ramos gave a presentation regarding this
item.

Councilmember Larson asked what other types of land is considered surplus. Maria
Ramos said that any land in the city that is not able to be used at the time.

Councilmember Larson asked if there would be any other implications deeming this
property as surplus. Maria Ramos said that a property is only deemed surplus if it is going
to be sold.

Councilmember Franco said that she would like to see the future beds be offered to
Turlock citizens first before opening up to the general public.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.
The following members of the public spoke:

Milt Treiweiler
Rob Bridegroom
Cheryl

Bob Puffer



10.

11.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 8, 2022
Page 5

Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Additional Council discussion included concerns on the price the property is being sold for
due to the age of the appraisal. Maria Ramos said that she can request a new appraisal
and ask the Housing Authority to hold off a little longer.

Mayor Bublak asked if the city could construct the proposed housing units instead of
selling the property. Maria Ramos said yes, the city could and that they have the funds to
do so, but there is an existing agreement with “No Place Like Home” that the city would
need to be able to get out of.

Councilmember Franco said that the city needs to do this right and be transparent about
the whole process. She said that the city needs to get a new appraisal on the property.

Action:

Resolution: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Turlock declaring
that certain real property owned by the City located at 513 North Palm
Avenue, in the City of Turlock is exempt surplus land, and taking related
actions

Motion: Approving the repayment of HOME funds in the amount of
$291,951.49 to credit the Turlock/ Stanislaus County HOME Consortium
local HOME account (Fund 256)

Motion: Approving the sale agreement, loan agreement and joint escrow
instructions for the sale of the property located at 513 North Palm Avenue,
Turlock (APN #061-023-041) (Exhibit A), to be sold to Housing Authority of
Stanislaus County, a California public housing authority, in the amount of
$292,000, and authorize the City Manager to sign all necessary documents
to effectuate the transaction

Councilmember Larson motioned for approval with Councilmember Franco
seconding the motion. Motion failed 0-3-2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No Absent No Absent No

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES:

Fire Chief Wise introduced and welcomed Deputy Chief Jelinek to the Modesto Fire Department.

Maria Ramos announced that the 2022/2023 Action Plan comment period will be from April 7,
2022 to May 6, 2022 and said that there would be two different zoom meetings that will be posted
on the website for anyone who would like to participate.

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: None



12.

13.

14.

15.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 8, 2022
Page 6

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body.

Councilmember Franco thanked the Turlock Fire Department for their hard work on the Center
Street fire.

CLOSED SESSION:

A

Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov't Code §54956.8

“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may hold
a closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property
by or for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and terms of
payment for the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.”

Property: 3500 North Quincy Road, Denair, CA (APN No. 073-009-014)

Agency Negotiator: Principal Civil Engineer, Stephen Fremming, P.E.

Negotiating Parties: Curt Starkey & Christina King, City of Turlock

Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment for the sale of property in fee

Liability Claims, Cal. Gov't Code §54956.95

“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist only of one
of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act (Division 3.6
(commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some other written
communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or communication shall
be available for public inspection pursuant to Section 54957.5.”

Claimant: Jeff Sousa

Agency Claimed Against: City of Turlock

Liability Claims, Cal. Gov't Code §54956.95

“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist only of one
of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act (Division 3.6
(commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some other written
communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or communication shall
be available for public inspection pursuant to Section 54957.5.”

Claimant: Alisa Marie Hendon

Agency Claimed Against: City of Turlock

REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION: No reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bublak adjourned the regular meeting at 10:19 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk



City Council Staff Report
March 22, 2022

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager
Prepared by: Carrie Braley, Staff Services Assistant
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Resolution: Approving the Engineer's Report for the Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus County APN 089-001-017
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to
levy and collect assessments for the Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus County APN 089-001-017
2. SYNOPSIS:
Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for
3200 Fulkerth Road, Stanislaus County APN 089-001-017
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Amazon is under construction on an approximately 69.05-acre parcel bounded on
the north by Fulkerth Road, on the east by future Tegner Road, on the south by the
Turlock Irrigation District (TID) lateral canal, and on the west by Fransil Lane. The
onsite components of Amazon will be constructed on the 69+/- acre site, and the
related offsite improvements will be constructed on approximately 6.11 gross acres
of adjacent right-of-way dedication and other lands. The project will consist of a
main 1,294,095 square foot warehouse and distribution area, an approximately
36,241-square foot main office, restrooms, and other incidental office areas.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to
ensure that development pays for its own maintenance and operation of


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6C


Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 2

streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage facilities, and
future slurry seals. The formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment
areas allow the associated developments to be built without placing an unfinanced
service burden on existing City funds that maintain existing streets, landscaping,
and lighting. Since the enactment of these two Acts the City of Turlock has formed
two hundred nine (209) assessment districts and benefit assessment areas with
approximately $3.2 million in revenue.

The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit
assessment area will be conducted at three (3) Council meetings. The first
meeting was held on December 14, 2021, at which time Council initiated
proceedings for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directed the Principal
Civil Engineer to produce and file an Engineer's Report with the City Clerk, for
submission to Council.

The Council’'s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the
Council on this matter.

The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for May 10, 2022, Council will
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and
assessments. This action will be filed with the County Auditor in Fiscal Year 2021-
22.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 provide the City with means to maintain infrastructure in new development
without burdening existing City resources. The Project Hornet Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area, when formed, will ensure that the development pays for its own maintenance
and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage
facilities, and future slurry seals for areas depicted on Attachment A.

The formation of an assessment district is a condition of Minor Discretionary Permit
# 2020-20 issued on February 10, 2021.



Agenda Staff Report

3/22/22
Page 3
BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:
A. Staff's recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding

for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as
maintenance of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance.

B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are
collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street
lighting, street sweeping, street slurry seals, and landscaping so as to not
affect existing City funds.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact

Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the
Project Hornet development will be $59,866.65 in revenue to Fund 246 in Fiscal
Year 2021-22. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News Record
(ENR) Index and will be adjusted accordingly.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then impact
other city funds.

B. Modify the Engineer’'s Report by reducing the proposed assessments. City
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the
Engineer's report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the

infrastructure and would require the use of other city funds to cover the
difference.



Agenda Staff Report

3/22/22
Page 4

Attachment A

Vo= ——— L e . ¥ 3 —— T
g e e L W P — W A R O
A (e e R T b e
i 14k

f|

L El )

LF L3 MO L33 R

.___m..g» .”.. -

i
1 & f

-f-.

NEYEACHAN L3 LS LA SRS

E

. =

N R

G-

i

T

IFREF LA

W

L e L




Exhibit A

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED “PROJECT HORNET”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 20-045
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

Gary L. Taylor, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for “Project Hornet” Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Project No. 20-045,
City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by the City Council,
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972).

The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows:

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard
wall adjacent to or within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, drainage facilities
and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the public right of way, in the streets of the proposed
“Project Hornet” development, more particularly described with the development plans. “Project
Hornet” is a development of Assessor's Parcel Number 089-001-017 in Stanislaus County,
California; and

This report consists of five parts, as follows:

PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although
separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it
by reference.

PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.

PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land
within the assessment district.

PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed
to be assessed against each parcel.

PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This
diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number.

Respectfully submitted,

Ho

Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work




ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT “PROJECT HORNET”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 20-045

PART C

ASSESSMENT ROLL
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Special
Assessment Assessor's Amount of
Number Parcel No. Assessment
1 089-001-017 $59,866.65

TOTAL ASSESSMENT: $59,866.65

PART D

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT

Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements,
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering.



CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

“PROJECT HORNET” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 20-045
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS:

I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report,
including assessment and assessment diagram, for “Project Hornet” Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 20-
045, City of Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 10" day of May,
2022, by its Resolution No. 2022- .

The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and
Highways Code.

DATED: March 22, 2022

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk
City of Turlock, State of California



ENGINEER'S REPORT
“PROJECT HORNET” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 20-045

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council.

DATED: March 22, 2022

Gary L. Taylor, P.E.
Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 22" day of March, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock,
California, on the 10" day of May, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day
of June, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk



PART E

SITE MAP
of
“PROJECT HORNET” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

]
!

o FELRERTRRD J

TIDLATERAL



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET
MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT
AREA FOR 3200 FULKERTH ROAD,
STANISLAUS COUNTY APN 089-001-017

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

e e A

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2021-235 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the "Project Hornet Landscaping, Lighting and Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment District", Development Project No. 20-045; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of
the City of Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings
related to the Project Hornet Landscaping, Lighting and Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment District, Development Project No. 20-045; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of
Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982
and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, the City Engineer filed this report with the City
Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock
hereby approve the Engineer's Report for the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for 3200 Fulkerth Road,
Stanislaus County APN 089-001-017.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Resolution No. 2022-

SITE MAP
of
“PROJECT HORNET” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

]
!

o FELRERTRRD J

TIDLATERAL

Page 3



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER  }
THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND }
COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE }
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING }
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET }
MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT }
AREA FOR 3200 FULKERTH ROAD, }

}

}

STANISLAUS COUNTY APN 089-001-017

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2021-235 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the "Project Hornet Landscaping, Lighting and Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment District", Development Project No. 20-045; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the
City Engineer's Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock
as follows:

1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the
formation of and to levy and collect assessments within the Project Hornet Landscaping,
Lighting and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment District, Development Project No. 20-
045, beginning Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and continuing annually thereafter, pursuant to the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.

2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are
generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements:

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation, and sprinkler
systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets,
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right-
of-way in the streets included along the frontage of "Project Hornet Landscaping, Lighting
and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment District”, Development Project No. 20-045,
County of Stanislaus, State of California.

3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the
"Project Hornet Landscaping, Lighting and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
District", and the general location of the district is as follows:



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

That parcel bounded on the north by Fulkerth Road, on the east by future Tegner
Road, on the south by the Turlock Irrigation District (TID) lateral canal, and on the west by
Fransil Lane, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 089-001-
017, County of Stanislaus, State of California.

4, The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district.

5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot
proceedings.

6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753
and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 10" day of May, 2022, at the hour
of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the
levy of the proposed annual assessment. The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway,
Turlock, California.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Resolution No. 2022-

SITE MAP
of
“PROJECT HORNET” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

]
!

o FELRERTRRD J

TIDLATERAL

Page 3



City Council Staff Report
March 22, 2022

6D

CAITY DF
TURLOCK

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager
Prepared by: Carrie Braley, Staff Services Assistant
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Approving the Engineer's Report for the Starbucks (Development
Project No. 21-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to
levy and collect assessments for Starbucks (Development Project
No. 21-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

2. SYNOPSIS:

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting

Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the

Starbucks commercial development.

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The Starbucks development (Development Project No. 21-028) is located on
approximately 1.26 acres. One 2,000-square foot Starbucks with a drive through
has been constructed and a future second restaurant also with a drive through is
planned. The property is located at 824 N. Golden State Boulevard and 199 W.
Canal Drive, Turlock, more particularly described as Stanislaus County APN 042-
009-038 and 039, respectively.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to
ensure that development pays for its own maintenance and operation of
streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage facilities, and
future slurry seals. The formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6D


Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 2

areas allow the associated developments to be built without placing an unfinanced
service burden on existing City funds that maintain existing streets, landscaping,
and lighting. Since the enactment of these two Acts the City of Turlock has formed
two hundred nine (209) assessment districts and benefit assessment areas with
approximately $3.2 Million in revenue.

The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit
assessment area will be conducted at three (3) Council meetings. The first
meeting was held on December 14, 2021, at which time Council initiated
proceedings for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directed the Principal
Civil Engineer to produce and file an Engineer's Report with the City Clerk, for
submission to Council.

The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the
Council on this matter.

The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for May 10, 2022, Council will
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and
assessments. This action will be filed with the County Auditor in Fiscal Year 2021-
22.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 provide the City with means to maintain infrastructure in new development
without burdening existing City resources. The Starbucks Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area, when formed, will ensure that the development pays for its own maintenance
and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage
facilities and future slurry seals.

The formation of an assessment district is a condition of Minor Discretionary Permit
2020-11 approved on June 19, 2020.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:
A. Staff’'s recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding

for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as
maintenance of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance.



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 3

B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are
collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street
lighting, street sweeping, street slurry seals, and landscaping so as to not
affect existing City funds.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact

Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the
Starbucks development will be $2,834.16 in revenue to Fund 246 in Fiscal Year
2021-22. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News Record (ENR)
Index and will be adjusted accordingly.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then impact
other city funds.

B. Modify the Engineer’'s Report by reducing the proposed assessments. City
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the
Engineer's report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the

infrastructure and would require the use of other city funds to cover the
difference.



Exhibit A

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED “STARBUCKS”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-028
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

Gary L. Taylor, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for “Starbucks” Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Project No. 21-028, City of
Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by the City Council, pursuant to
Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972).

The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows:

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard
wall adjacent to or within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, drainage facilities
and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the public right of way, in the streets of the proposed
“Starbucks” development, more particularly described with the development plans. “Starbucks” is a
development of Assessor's Parcel Number 042-009-038, 039 in Stanislaus County, California; and

This report consists of five parts, as follows:

PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although
separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it
by reference.

PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.

PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land
within the assessment district.

PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed
to be assessed against each parcel.

PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This
diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number.

Respectfully submitted,

= dwelen

Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work



ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT “STARBUCKS”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-028

PART C

ASSESSMENT ROLL
Fiscal Year 2017-2018

Special
Assessment Assessor's Amount of
Number Parcel No. Assessment
1 042-009-038 & 039 $2.834.16

TOTAL ASSESSMENT: $2,834.16

PART D

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT

Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements,
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering.



CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

“STARBUCKS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-028
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS:

I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report,
including assessment and assessment diagram, for “Starbucks” Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-028, City of
Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 10th day of May, 2022, (3RP
Meeting date) by its Resolution No. 2022- .

The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and
Highways Code.

DATED: March 22, 2022

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk
City of Turlock, State of California



ENGINEER'S REPORT
“STARBUCKS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-028

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council.

DATED: March 22, 2022

cﬁ;ﬂq 5y Seken

Gary L. Taylor, P.E.
Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 22" day of March, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock,
California, on the 10" day of May, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day
of June, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk



PART E

SITE MAP
of
“STARBUCKS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA




BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE
STARBUCKS (DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
NO. 21-028) LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET
MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT
AREA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

et S N Syt S ) Syt N

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2021-237 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the “Starbucks Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No.
21-028”; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of
the City of Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings
related to the Starbucks Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-028; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of
Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982
and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, the City Engineer filed this report with the City
Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock
hereby approve the Engineer’s Report for the Starbucks (Development Project No. 21-028)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 3

SITE MAP
of
“STARBUCKS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

ALMOND AVE

WEST SYRACUSE AVE

e L

e -

WEST CAMAL DR

PROJECT
./ LOCATION

P W




BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER  }
THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND }
COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR }
STARBUCKS (DEVELOPMENT PROJECT }
NO. 21-028) LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING }
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE }
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT }

}

}

ASSESSMENT AREA

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2021-237 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the “Starbucks Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No.
21-028”; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the
City Engineer's Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock
as follows:

1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the
formation of and to levy and collect assessments within the Starbucks Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area,
Development Project No. 21-028, beginning Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and continuing
annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit
Assessment Act of 1982.

2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are
generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements:

All landscaping and lighting within the City right of way, including median
landscaping and lighting, from the centerline of the road to the City right of way, along the
West Canal Drive and North Golden State Blvd frontage for that certain parcel of land
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 042-009-038, and 039,
and shall be designated as the “Starbucks Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area"”, Development Project No. 21-028,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, State of California.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

All roadway improvements and drainage facilities within the City right of way,
from the centerline of the road to the City right of way, along the Golden State Blvd and
West Canal Drive frontage for that certain parcels of land identified by the County Assessor
as Assessor’s Parcel Number 042-009-038, and 039 County of Stanislaus, State of
California.

3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the
“Starbucks Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance
Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as follows:

That certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s
Parcel Number 042-009-038, and 039, and shall be designated as the “Starbucks
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area"”, Development Project No. 21-028, City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California.

4, The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district.

5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot
proceedings.

6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753
and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 10" day of May, 2022, at the hour
of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the
levy of the proposed annual assessment. The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway,
Turlock, California.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 3

SITE MAP
of
“STARBUCKS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

ALMOND AVE

WEST CANAL DR

M,

PROJECT
5~ LOCATION

V.




City Council Staff Report
March 22, 2022

6E

CAITY DF
TURLOCK

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager
Prepared by: Carrie Braley, Staff Services Assistant
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Resolution: Approving the Engineer's Report for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros
(Development Project No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to
levy and collect assessments for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros
(Development Project No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area
2. SYNOPSIS:
Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the
PM 21-01 Dutch Bros development project.
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Parcel Map No. 21-01 (PM 21-01) divided the property at 699 N. Golden State
Boulevard into two (2) parcels. The Dutch Bros. development (Development
Project No. 21-005) removed part of the building at 693 N. Golden State Boulevard
to accommodate the new parcel lines and demolished the existing building at 699
N. Golden State Boulevard to develop an 862-square foot Dutch Bros. Coffee with
a double drive-through lane and walk-up window within the Turlock Town Center.
The property is located at 699 N. Golden State Boulevard, Turlock, more
particularly described as Stanislaus County APN 061-041-015.


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6E


Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 2

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to
ensure that development pays for its own maintenance and operation of
streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage facilities, and
future slurry seals. The formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment
areas allow the associated developments to be built without placing an unfinanced
service burden on existing City funds that maintain existing streets, landscaping,
and lighting. Since the enactment of these two Acts the City of Turlock has formed
two hundred nine (209) assessment districts and benefit assessment areas with
approximately $3.2 Million in revenue.

The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit
assessment area will be conducted at three (3) Council meetings. The first
meeting was held on December 14, 2021, at which time Council initiated
proceedings for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directed the Principal
Civil Engineer to produce and file an Engineer's Report with the City Clerk, for
submission to Council.

The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the
Council on this matter.

The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for May 10, 2022, Council will
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and
assessments. This action will be filed with the County Auditor in Fiscal Year 2021-
22.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 provide the City with means to maintain infrastructure in new development
without burdening existing City resources. The PM 21-01 Dutch Bros Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area, when formed, will ensure that the development pays for its own maintenance
and operation of streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, drainage
facilities and future slurry seals.

The formation of an assessment district is a condition of Minor Discretionary Permit
2021-02 issued on March 5, 2021.



Agenda Staff Report

3/22/22
Page 3
BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:
A. Staff's recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding

for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as
maintenance of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance.

B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are
collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street
lighting, street sweeping, street slurry seals, and landscaping so as to not
affect existing City funds.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact

Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the
Dutch Bros development will be $1,276.87 in revenue to Fund 246 in Fiscal Year
2021-22. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News Record (ENR)
Index and will be adjusted accordingly.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy and
collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then impact
other city funds.

B. Modify the Engineer’'s Report by reducing the proposed assessments. City
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in the
Engineer's report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the

infrastructure and would require the use of other city funds to cover the
difference.



Exhibit A

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED PM 21-01 “DUTCH BROS”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-005
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

Gary L. Taylor, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for Parcel Map 21-01 “Dutch Bros”
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area,
Project No. 21-005, City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by
the City Council, pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972).

The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows:

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard
wall adjacent to or within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, drainage facilities
and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the public right of way, in the streets of the proposed PM
21-01 “Dutch Bros” development, more particularly described with the development plans. “Dutch
Bros” is a development of Assessor's Parcel Number 061-041-015, 016, in Stanislaus County,
California; and

This report consists of five parts, as follows:

PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although
separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it
by reference.

PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.

PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land
within the assessment district.

PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed

to be assessed against each parcel.

PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This
diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number.

Respectfully submitted,

A S

Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work




ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT PM 21-01 “Dutch Bros”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-005

PART C

ASSESSMENT ROLL
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Special
Assessment Assessor's Amount of
Number Parcel No. Assessment
1 061-041-015 & 016 $1,276.87

TOTAL ASSESSMENT: $1,276.87

PART D

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT

Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements,
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering.



CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

PM 21-01 “Dutch Bros” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-005
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS:

I hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report,
including assessment and assessment diagram, for PM 21-01 “Dutch Bros” Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-
005, City of Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 10th day of May,
2022, by its Resolution No. 2022- .

The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and
Highways Code.

DATED: March 22, 2022

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk
City of Turlock, State of California



ENGINEER'S REPORT
PM 21-01 “Dutch Bros” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-005

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council.
DATED: March 22, 2022

67‘55;#4 S b

Gary L. Taylor, P.E.
Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 22" day of March, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock,
California, on the 10" day of May, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day
of June, 2022.

Kellie E. Weaver
Interim City Clerk



PM 21-01 “Dutch Bros” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

PART E

SITE MAP
of

and

Almond Ave

J;rﬁ"'
%,
=
5
%
k.

%

-4

"i’-.\\
%, o
o %

¢l

L=
=
= =
o ¥ Stairr iy
- e
3
E Syracise Avie
E Cana| Dr
=
iy ¥ §0°
2 .
G e
%
% .
B N
=,
Ll l
2
o

T

VICINITY MAP




BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE }
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE }
PM 21-01 DUTCH BROS (DEVELOPMENT }
PROJECT NO. 21-005) LANDSCAPING AND }
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE }
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT }
ASSESSMENT AREA }

}

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2021-236 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the “PM 21-01 Dutch Bros Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development
Project No. 21-005"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of
the City of Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings
related to the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-005; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of
Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982
and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, the City Engineer filed this report with the City
Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock
hereby approve the Engineer’s Report for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros (Development Project
No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance
Benefit Assessment Area.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



SITE MAP
of

Resolution No. 2022-
Page 3

“PM 21-01 DUTCH BROS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

Almond Ave :- 4 k :_,:
EI-I e
%
de; :_I STarT Aye
i £
&
‘b" E Syratuss Ave
anal. D
2. z
fC-_, o
35, i . o
45 A o
. o.
SITE LOCATION %
i 5 L B
A ] A
Erpad iy ® l ﬁ'#..
Fork o ')
| L e
VICINITY MAP




BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE
CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER
THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND
COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE

PM 21-01 DUTCH BROS (DEVELOPMENT
PROJECT NO. 21-005) LANDSCAPING
AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND THE STREET MAINTENANCE
BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

N e e A e e

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2021-236 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the “PM 21-01 Dutch Bros Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development
Project No. 21-005”; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the
City Engineer's Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock
as follows:

1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the
formation of and to levy and collect assessments within the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 21-005, beginning Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and
continuing annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.

2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are
generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements:

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation,
sprinkler systems, street lighting, streets, improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or
within the public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of the PM 21-01
Dutch Bros, a development of that certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor
as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 061-041-015, and 016, County of Stanislaus, State of
California.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the “PM
21-01 Dutch Bros Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as
follows:

All landscaping and lighting within the City right of way, including median
landscaping and lighting, from the centerline of the road to the City right of way, along
Golden State Blvd frontage for that certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor
as Assessor’s parcel Numbers 061-041-015, and 016, and shall be designated as the “PM
21-01 Dutch Bros Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area", Development Project No. 21-005, City of Turlock,
County of Stanislaus, State of California.

4. The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district.

5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot
proceedings.

6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753
and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 10" day of May, 2022, at the hour
of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the
levy of the proposed annual assessment. The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway,
Turlock, California.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



SITE MAP
of

Resolution No. 2022-
Page 3

“PM 21-01 DUTCH BROS” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

and

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

2
wings

.:.'-""j >

Almand Ave

L

]
3‘1

¥5
4, WD)

Etare foya

E Lyracise Ay

E Canal Dy

k]

VICINITY MAP




City Council Staff Report
March 22, 2022

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager

Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Rejecting all bids submitted for City Project No. 20-013 “Water and
Sewer Extensions — N Golden State Blvd” and authorizing staff to re-
advertise the project for construction bids

2. SYNOPSIS:

Rejecting all bids submitted for City Project No. 20-013 “Water and Sewer Extensions
— N Golden State Blvd” and authorizing staff to re-advertise the project for
construction bids.

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The purpose of the project is to extend water and sewer services on N. Golden
State Boulevard from Atherstone Road, beyond N. Taylor Road, to approximately
1,500 feet south of W. Barnhart Road. The extension of these utilities to N. Taylor
Road will enable the City to provide utility services to the N. Golden State Boulevard
and N. Taylor Road intersection and to properties north of this intersection. At the
October 13, 2020 Council meeting the City Council approved a memorandum of
understanding (MOU) for a tax sharing agreement between the City of Turlock and
Stanislaus County for the City of Turlock to provide water and sewer services
outside the City limits to Price Ford and the future Price Honda at 5202 & 5200
North Golden State Boulevard.

QK Inc. of Merced, California, has completed all engineering design work. The
main elements of the scope of work for this project consist of:

e Install 2,850 linear feet of 12-inch diameter PVC water main pipe, including
main line valves, fittings and appurtenances

e Install 17 fire hydrants spaced approximately 300 feet apart on both sides of
N Golden State Boulevard


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6F


Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 2

e Install 4,000 linear feet of 18-inch diameter PVC sewer main pipe and
manholes
e Trench restoration

City staff advertised the project for construction bids on October 6, 2021, through the
Turlock Journal and on the City’s website for construction projects. On October 27,
2021, five (5) bids were received for City Project No. 20-013 “Water and Sewer
Extensions — N Golden State Blvd.”

Bid Summary:
COMPANY NAME BID AMOUNT
Rolfe Construction $1,824,860
Knife River Construction $1,954,205
Tracy Grading and Paving $2,000,464
United Pavement Maintenance $2,209,274
Mozingo Construction $2,522,466

On October 28, 2021, the City received a letter from the Construction Industry Force
Account Council (CIFAC) that stated that the City violated the Public Contract Code
Section 4104.5 by issuing Addendum No. 2 within 72 hours of when bids were due.
The past City Engineer responded to CIFAC via letter on November 12, 2021, and
stated that the City did not violate the Public Contract Code as the requirement that
addenda not be issued within 72 hours of the bid due time is limited to material
changes, additions, or deletions, and that none of the changes included in Addendum
No. 2 met that criteria. Additionally, the City Engineer’s response referenced the fact
that the City received five (5) bids from bidders that acknowledged Addendum No. 2
and did not receive any complaints from any bidders or prospective bidders on the
timing of the Addendum No. 2 release and the bid opening date and time. CIFAC did
not respond directly to the City Engineer’s response. Over four weeks later and on
the day of the intended award of the contract on December 14, 2021, CIFAC wrote
an email threatening to take legal action if the City proceeded with award of the
contract. In consultation with the contract Acting City Engineer, it was recommended
the bids be rejected and re-bid to ensure the proper process.

Rejecting all bids would mitigate the potential for legal challenge to the award. It is
staff’'s experience that construction costs increase when projects are re-bid. Staff
anticipates the low bid amount increasing at least 10% if the project is re-advertised
for construction bids. The minimum 10% bid cost increase estimated by staff is due
to the current bidding environment which includes high construction demand, labor
and material shortages, and general inflation due to the national economy.

The low bidder, Rolfe Construction, had indicated a willingness to hold its bid prices
beyond the typical 60-day period after the bid due date should the City elect to award
the contract to them, though under the condition that City approve the use of double



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 3

walled high density polyethylene pipe in lieu of the specified PVC pipe. Should
council reject all bids, staff will inform Rolfe Construction of the action taken, then
rebid the project as soon as possible, resulting in an estimated bid due date in the 3™
week of April and an anticipated project award date of May 24, 2022.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. The City is under no obligation to award a contract after advertising for bids.
The Council may reject all bids as it sees fit.

B. Per Resolution 2009-247, City Council must grant authorization to advertise
projects when the estimated construction costs exceed one million dollars.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:
No General Fund money will be used for this project.

The low bidder (Rolfe Construction) submitted a bid in the amount of $1,824,860.
Other construction costs, including a contingency for change orders,
project/construction management, surveying, and materials testing services are
estimated to cost approximately $342,140, resulting in a total construction cost
estimated at $2,167,000. City staff believe that construction costs will increase a
minimum of 10% by re-bidding the project due to the current bidding environment
which includes high construction demand, labor and material shortages, and general
inflation observed in many sectors of the economy.

Project expenses are funded equally between the Sewer Construction fund (Fund
412) and the Water Line Construction fund (Fund 421).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

After consultation with the contract Acting City Engineer, staff recommends rejecting
all bids and re-bidding the project.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend approval.
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

On October 13, 2020, with the approval of City Council Resolution No. 2020-156, the
City Council determined that City Project No. 20-013 "Water and Sewer Main
Extensions - Golden State Boulevard" and providing water and sewer connection to
the existing properties located outside the jurisdictional boundary of the City of
Turlock, is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 4

(CEQA) in accordance with Section 15303 (New Construction or Conversion of Small
Structures) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could award the project to the low bidder, Rolfe Construction. It is
possible that a legal challenge would result from this action, requiring the City

to respond accordingly.



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22

Page 5

Site Map
for
City Project No. 20-013
“Water and Sewer Main Extensions — N. Golden State Blvd.”

F

e okeiBly
L PRE e
=2 PP

-
-
-
-
el




CITY OF TURLOCK

BIDDER'S SUMMARY

PROJECT TITLE: Water and Sewer Main Extensions
PROJECT NUMBER: 20-013
BID OPENING: October 27, 2021

10:00 A.M.
1 2 3 4 5
ENGINEER'S EST. Rolfe Construction Knife River Construction Tracy Grading and Paving United Pavement Maintenance Mozingo Construction
Item Unit of | Estimated
No. Item Description Measure | Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
1__|Mobilization and Demobilization LS 1 $87,045.00 $87,045.00 $54,506.00 $54,506.00 $88,740.00 $88,740.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $82,000.00 $82,000.00 $114,000.00 $114,000.00
2 |Construction Project Sign EA 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $2,457.00 $4,914.00 $1,380.00 $2,760.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $1,540.00 $3,080.00
3 __|Demolition, Removal and Abandonment LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $17,862.00 $17.,862.00 $58,000.00 $58,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 | $182,505.00 $182,505.00 $98,000.00 $98,000.00
4 |Shoring, Sheeting and Bracing LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $26,156.00 $26,156.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $23,000.00 $23,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
5 |Stormwater Pollution Prevention LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $16,406.00 $16,406.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
6 |Utility Potholing LS 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $13,234.00 $13,234.00 $18,300.00 $18,300.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $24,000.00 $24,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
7 __|Traffic Control LS 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $33,410.00 $33,410.00 $93,200.00 $93,200.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
8 |Temporary Backflow Protection LS 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $18,456.00 $18,456.00 $6,100.00 $6,100.00 $23,000.00 $23,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
9 [12" PVC Water Main LF 2,850 $90.00 $256,500.00 $100.00 $285,000.00 $102.00 $290,700.00 $118.00 $336,300.00 $147.00 $418,950.00 $145.00 $413,250.00
10 |12" Butterfly Valve EA 6 $4,000.00 $24,000.00 $3,259.00 $19,554.00 $3,800.00 $22,800.00 $4,550.00 $27,300.00 $4,235.00 $25,410.00 $4,000.00 $24,000.00
11 _|New Fire Hydrant, Piping, Valve EA 7 $8,000.00 $56,000.00 $8,246.00 $57,722.00 $11,815.00 $82,705.00 $14,200.00 $99,400.00 $7,295.00 $51,065.00 $10,000.00 $70,000.00
12 |New Fire Hydrant, Piping, Valve w/ Bollarf EA 10 $9,500.00 $95,000.00 $12,436.00 $124,360.00 $14,000.00 $140,000.00 $24,300.00 $243,000.00 $9,760.00 $97,600.00 $12,500.00 $125,000.00
13 _|Connection to Existing Water System EA 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,628.00 $4,628.00 $8,080.00 $8,080.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
14 |Replace Existing Curb, Gutter, and Side! SE 560 $20.00 $11,200.00 $31.60 $17,696.00 $38.00 $21,280.00 $50.00 $28,000.00 $24.00 $13,440.00 $20.00 $11,200.00
15 _|Sanitary Sewer Manhole EA 12 $15,000.00 $180,000.00 $4,550.00 $54,600.00 $5,300.00 $63,600.00 $7,500.00 $90,000.00 $6,800.00 $81,600.00 $8,000.00 $96,000.00
16 |18" PVC SDR-35 Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 4,000 $115.00 $460,000.00 $118.00 $472,000.00 $129.00 $516,000.00 $133.00 $532,000.00 $167.00 $668,000.00 $205.00 $820,000.00
17 _|12" PVC SDR-26 Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 20 $110.00 $2,200.00 $279.00 $5,580.00 $263.00 $5,260.00 $316.00 $6,320.00 $300.00 $6,000.00 $185.00 $3,700.00
| 18 |8" PVC SDR-26 Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 80 $90.00 $7,200.00 $136.00 $10,880.00 $125.00 $10,000.00 $200.00 $16,000.00 $200.00 $16,000.00 $150.00 $12,000.00
19 |Connect to Existing Sewer System EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,504.00 $5,504.00 $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
20 |Trench Patching SE 83,200 $6.50 $540,800.00 $7.00 $582,400.00 $5.90 $490,880.00 $5.42 $450,944.00 $4.72 $392,704.00 $6.98 $580,736.00
Total = $1,827,945.00 $1,824,868.00 $1,954,205.00 $2,000,464.00 $2,209,274.00 $2,522,466.00




City Council Staff Report

March 22, 2022

6G

CUTE i1k
TURLOCK

From:

Prepared by:

Agendized by:

Katie Quintero,
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager

Wayne York, Transit Manager

Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion:

Resolution:

Resolution:

2. SYNOPSIS:

Approving a master agreement with Ecolane USA, Inc., of Wayne,
Pennsylvania, adopting standard terms and conditions related to the
use of Ecolane products, support, and professional services, in a form
approved by the City Attorney, and authorizing the City Manager to
execute the agreement

Approving the purchase and delivery of a demand-response
transportation management software system, including hardware,
software, training, and support services from Ecolane USA, Inc., of
Wayne, Pennsylvania, to be used for scheduling and management of
demand-response transit services, as a competitive award through the
National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) Contract No. 05-33,
in an amount not to exceed $423,429 for a five (5) year term, without
compliance to formal bid procedures pursuant to Turlock Municipal
Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5) in support of City Project No. 21037
‘Demand-Response ITS Enhancements”

Appropriating  $30,242 to Account Number 426-40-415-240-
002.51240 “Transit Capital” (ADA Paratransit) and $118,242 to
Account Number 426-40-415-243-002.51240 “Transit Capital”
(Demand-Response), for a combined total of $148,484, from Account
Number 426-40-415-241-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Fixed Route) to
provide the necessary funding for City Project No. 21037 “Demand-
Response ITS Enhancements”

City staff is seeking City Council approval for: the purchase and delivery of a new
demand-response management system to efficiently schedule, manage, and
support Dial-a-Ride, Amtrak Shuttle, and future demand-response transit services;
authority to execute a master agreement covering standard term, conditions, and
service support; and a budget amendment to complete the required project funding.



LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6G


Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 2

DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Turlock Transit currently provides both fixed route and demand-response transit
operations to the city of Turlock. The demand-response services consist of an ADA
paratransit service (Dial-a-Ride), which has been in existence for decades, as well
as a newly created pilot project (Amtrak Shuttle) that provides on-demand trips to
and from the Turlock-Denair Amtrak Station. Each of these services are provided
by the City’s contracted operations and management firm Storer Transit Systems
(Storer) using contractor-supplied software (StrataGen). The software has basic
scheduling functionality that has met core needs for Dial-a-Ride over the past few
years, but it lacks the full functionality required to meet many of the Transit Division’s
goals for improved and expanded service.

Over the past year City transit staff began exploring new software platforms available
in the marketplace that could meet our current and future needs, including the
following considerations:

e Established firm with a track record of success, as there are many new
startups operating within this arena;

e Powerful enough to handle the current and future scheduling and dispatching
workloads provided by staff;

e Provides real-time, dynamic optimizations of the schedule, maximizing the
efficiency of the City’s services;

e Allows for the commingling of the City’s fleet for service delivery efficiencies,
but segregates trips based on the type of service for reporting and grant
purposes;

e Can integrate easily with local and regional service providers for both sending
and receiving data, allowing for 3™ party booking of trips;

e Can provide phone and text notifications to passengers at specified intervals
before their trip to ensure they are prepared and to minimize no-shows;

e Scalable by allowing for the introduction of other demand-response modes
without expensive overhauls or investments;

e Integrate with MOVE Stanislaus to allow for electronic access to ADA
eligibility records to make validating passenger information easier

After researching available options, and after discussions with peers at transit
conferences and trainings, it became apparent that one firm, Ecolane, was cited as
both the leader within the demand-response software arena and consistently praised
by client agencies for their capabilities and customer service. City transit staff further
researched Ecolane’s offerings, participated in a demonstration, and was convinced
that Ecolane was the best fit for Turlock. Part of the evaluation process included
discussions with staff from the Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority (StanRTA)
which also have started using Ecolane earlier this year.



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 3

While City staff did not directly conduct a formal competitive solicitation, Ecolane did
participate in a formal competitive solicitation by another public entity (Region XIV
Education Service Center) and was awarded a contract (Contract No. 05-33) at the
conclusion of that solicitation process. The resulting contract was made available
for use by any public agency through the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance
(NCPA), ensuring the City’s award would be a competitive award.

City staff is recommending the City Council award an agreement (Attachment No.
1) to Ecolane for the reasons stated above, as well as listed in the Basis for
Recommendation. If approved a transition process would commence immediately
that allowed for a transition of data from one system to another, set up of the new
system, and training for both operations and administrative staff prior to a “go live”
date of July 1, 2022.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Turlock Transit will be able to immediately provide more efficient service
delivery due to Ecolane’s service optimization features, which adjusts pick-
ups and drop-offs in real-time based on changing conditions.

B. The platform will provide the ability to commingle the demand-response fleet
to provide Dial-a-Ride, Amtrak Shuttle, and future demand-response
services, while still keeping trip costs segregated for reporting purposes.

C. The solution will result in an agency-owned software and data instead of
contractor-owned software and agency-owned data, which facilitates a
smooth transition between contractors and is a recommended best practice.

D. The solution will allow for Turlock Transit to electronically access the MOVE
Stanislaus ADA eligibility database in real-time when making Dial-a-Ride
reservations, simplifying the booking process and saving duplication of effort
from manually entering data into spreadsheets and systems

E. The solution has been recently deployed by Stanislaus Regional Transit
Authority (StanRTA), as well as used by other transit agencies in San Joaquin
County, which will better facilitate the integration of data and functionality into
the Vamos Mobility app, the regional transit planning mobile ticketing project
previously approved by the City Council.

F. The proposed approach was recommended in the 2019 Transit Efficiency and
Innovations Study adopted by StanCOG (http://www.stancog.org/pdf/transit-
efficieny-and-innovations-study.pdf) [Hyperlink with misspelling is correct].

G. The award is based on the results of a competitive solicitation
(https://www.ncpa.us/Vendors/Details/103) conducted by the Region XIV



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 4

Education Service Center and made available for use to all public agencies
by the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA).

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

No General Fund monies will be used for this project.

The fiscal impact for the project can be broken down into two segments: initial capital
costs in FY 2021-22 and recurring operational costs in subsequent years. All

Ecolane contract costs are reflected in further detail in Attachment No. 2.

In FY 2021-22 are expected to include the following:

Quantity | Description Cost

4 Ecolane licensing, start-up costs and services | $219,765.00
supporting four (4) active devices for 12 months
6 Mobile Data Terminal (MDT) devices (Rugged $3,600.00
Samsung Galaxy Tab Active Pro 10.1”)
6 Ram Mount IntelliSkin Next Gen protective $570.00
sleeve and connectors for mounting hardware
(on devices)

8 Ram Mount Locking GDS Cook-Dock mounting $2,320.00
dock and mounting backplates (in-vehicle)
6 Mobile data plans, $38/per month (June 2022) $228.00

—

City staff time for project administration during | $10,000.00
implementation

Total | $236,483.00

The ongoing, annual fiscal impact in FY 2022-23 through FY 2025-26, which is the
remaining term under the current order is expected to include the following:

Quantity | Description Cost
4 Ecolane licensing and support services| $44,912.30
supporting four (4) active devices for 12 months
4 Mobile data plans, $38/per month (all year) $1,824.00
Total | $46,736.30

In the event the City expands the number of demand-response vehicles in-service
at any given time, there would be one-time costs associated with procuring additional
hardware and on-going costs associated with an additional Ecolane license ($4,000
per year) and mobile data plan costs ($38 per month).

The acquisition, implementation, and start-up costs in FY 2021-22 ($236,483) will
be split equally between the ADA Paratransit Program (426-40-415-240-002.51240)
and the Demand-Response Program (426-40-415-243-002.51240), with each



Agenda Staff Report
3/22/22
Page 5

program contributing $118,241.50. The ongoing operational costs of the system in
future years will be included in operating budgets for those fiscal years. Pending
approval of the proposed budget amendment there are sufficient funds available to
fully fund the acquisition and implementation of the project.

Budget Amendment: A budget amendment is required to appropriate capital funds
from the Fixed Route Program (241) to the ADA Paratransit (240) and Demand-
Response (243) Programs, respectively. These appropriations are outlined in an
attached resolution as well as reflected below:

G/L Account Description Decrease
426-40-415-241-002.51240 | Fixed Route — Transit Capital $148,484
G/L Account Description Increase
426-40-415-240-002.51240 | ADA Paratransit — Transit Capital $30,242
426-40-415-243-002.51240 | Demand-Response — Transit Capital $118,242

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

City staff has conducted a review of available demand-response software platforms
currently available on market and believes Ecolane provides the greatest value to
the City and provides the most integration with regional providers and regional trip
planning tools. Therefore, City staff recommends approval of the specified
agreement and resolutions.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend approval.
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

This action is not subject to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) in accordance with Section 15378 (Project) of the CEQA guidelines.
This action consists of “organizational or administrative activities of governments
that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment” and
therefore is not considered a project.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject approval of all proposed action items. City staff does not recommend
this approach because the proposed acquisition will position the City to
provide current services in a more efficient manner, as well as allow for the
provision of additional demand-response services in the future without
jeopardizing the segregating of grant funds. A rejection of the proposed
actions would also limit the City’s ability to integrate with other third party
providers of services, which perpetuates barriers to access that exist today.



77 Ecolane

Attachment 1

MASTER AGREEMENT

(Signature Page)

ECOLANE USA INC., a Delaware corporation (“Ecolane”), and the customer whose name appears below
(“Customer”) hereby enter into, as of the Effective Date set forth below, this Master Agreement consisting of the Standard
Terms and Conditions and Exhibit A, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Customer Legal Name

City of Turlock

State of Incorporation / Organization

California

Type of Legal Entity

Municipal Corporation

Notice Contact Information

Attn: Transit Manager

City of Turlock, Transit Division
1418 N. Golden State Blvd., Suite 1
Phone: (209) 669-2800

Email: transit@turlock.ca.us

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Master Agreement by the duly authorized signatures
below as of March 22, 2022 (the “Effective Date”).

Customer: CITY OF TURLOCK
1418 N. Golden State Blvd., Suite 1
Turlock, CA 95380

By:

Signature

Printed Name

Title

By:

ECOLANE
940 West Valley Road, Suite 1400
Wayne, PA 19087

Signature

Printed Name

Title



77 Ecolane

ECOLANE MASTER AGREEMENT
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This Master Agreement (“Agreement”) sets out the terms and
conditions pursuant to which Customer may from time to time
access, use or license one or more computer software
products from Ecolane and obtain from Ecolane such
support, professional and other services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual
agreements set forth herein, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I.
ORGANIZATION AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION

1. Organization. These standard terms and conditions
are divided into five Articles: Article | Organization and Rules
of Construction, Article 1l Definitions, Article Ill Term License,
Article IV Software as a Service (SaaS), and Article V
General Terms and Conditions. The terms and conditions in

Articles |, ll, and V apply during the entire term of this
Agreement and to all Licensed Software and Services.
Article 1l applies, in addition to Articles I, II, and V, to all

Orders entered into by Customer and Ecolane which identify
a Term License. Article IV applies, in addition to Articles |, II,
and V, to all Orders entered into by Customer and Ecolane
which identify SaaS. The terms and conditions under either
Article 11l or IV will be inapplicable unless Customer and
Ecolane contract for a Term License or SaaS governed by
them, respectively. It is acknowledged that licenses, or rights
to access and use, for a Term and SaaS may operate
concurrently from time to time, as selected by Customer on
the Orders.

ARTICLE II.
DEFINITIONS

2.  Definitions. In addition to the terms defined elsewhere
in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the
meanings set forth herein:

2.1. “Access Term” means the term for which Ecolane
has agreed to provide Customer with Hosting Services
pursuant to the applicable Order.

2.2. “Authorized Users” means the Customer's
employees, representatives and contractors who have a
legitimate need to use the Licensed Software for Customer’s
internal business purposes, and with respect to contractors,
are bound by obligations of confidentiality with respect to the
Licensed Software substantially the same as those of
Customer under this Agreement.

2.3. “Customer Data” means information, data and
other content, in any form or medium, that is inputted into the

Hosting Services by Customer or an Authorized User.

2.4. “Derivative Works” means a work based upon or
derived from one or more pre-existing works, such as a
translation, abridgement, condensation, or any other form in
which a work may be recast, transformed, or adapted.

2.5. “Documentation” means, when used with respect
to the Licensed Software, all documentation, technical
manuals, operator and user manuals, flow diagrams, file
descriptions and other written information provided by
Ecolane that describes the functions, operational
characteristics and specifications of such software.

2.6. “Fees” means the license, subscription, support,
professional, hosting or other fees set out in an Order.

2.7. “Hosting Services” means the services offered by
Ecolane to establish the Hosted Environment on behalf of
Customer, where such Hosted Environment hosts and
makes available the Licensed Software to Customer and its
Authorized Users of such Licensed Software as a service
over the internet.

2.8. “Intellectual Property Rights” means all patent
rights, copyrights, trademark rights, service mark rights,
trade secret rights, and other similar proprietary rights of any
type, as they may exist anywhere in the world.

2.9. “Law” means any declaration, decree, directive,
legislative enactment, order, ordinance, regulation, rule, or
other binding restriction of or by any federal, state, municipal,
local, territorial, or other governmental department,
regulatory authority, judicial, or administrative body (whether
domestic, international, or foreign), as amended from time to
time.

2.10. “Licensed Software” means the computer software
products, mobile applications, and other technology which
Ecolane licenses to, or grants the right to access and use to,
Customer as set out in the applicable Order.

2.11. “Professional Services” means any consulting,
implementation, configuration or other professional services
that are described in an Order. Support Services and any
hosting services are not Professional Services.

2.12. “Services” means the Professional Services and
Support Services.

2.13. “Support Services” means those support and
maintenance services set forth on Exhibit A.

2.14. “Updates” means all new releases, versions,
enhancements, updates, corrections, patches, bug-fixes, or
other modifications (regardless of how characterized) to the



77 Ecolane

Licensed Software.

ARTICLE Il
TERM LICENSE

3. Scope of License.

3.1.Grant. Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement
and each Order, Ecolane grants Customer a personal, non-
exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, limited
license for its Authorized Users to use the Licensed Software
on behalf of Customer solely during the subscription term set
out in the Order and for Customer’s internal business
purposes in accordance with the Documentation. Under the
foregoing license, Customer may either (a) install and/or host
the Licensed Software on Ecolane’s provided hardware, as
agreed by the Parties in an Order and in accordance with
Sections 7 and 8 of this Agreement; (b) install and/or host the
Licensed Software on Customer’s, or its designated
contractor’s, hardware in accordance with Section 3.2, the
Documentation, and in the number of copies of the Licensed
Software permitted by the applicable Order (or other
licensing metric set forth therein, as applicable); or (c) any
combination of the foregoing (a) and (b).

3.2. Limitations. Customer shall not, and shall require its
Authorized Users not to, directly or indirectly: (a) use
(including make any copies of) the Licensed Software or
Documentation beyond the scope of the license granted; (b)
provide any other person or entity, including any
subcontractor, independent contractor, affiliate or service
provider of Customer, with access to or use of the Licensed
Software or Documentation; (¢) modify, translate, adapt or
otherwise create derivative works or improvements, whether
or not patentable, of the Licensed Software or
Documentation or any part thereof; (d) combine the Licensed
Software or any part thereof with, or incorporate the Licensed
Software or any part thereof in, any other programs other
than as contemplated by the Documentation or the
applicable Order; (e) reverse engineer, disassemble,
decompile, decode or otherwise attempt to derive or gain
access to the source code of the Licensed Software or any
part thereof; (f) remove, delete, alter or obscure any
trademarks or any copyright, trademark, patent or other
intellectual property or proprietary rights notices provided on
or with the Licensed Software or Documentation, including
any copy thereof; (g) copy the Licensed Software or
Documentation, in whole or in part, other than as permitted
by Section 3.1; (h) rent, lease, lend, sell, sublicense, assign,
distribute, publish, transfer or otherwise make available the
Licensed Software, or any features or functionality of the
Licensed Software, to any third party for any reason, whether
or not over a network or on a hosted basis, including in
connection with the internet or any web hosting, wide area
network (WAN), virtual private network (VPN), virtualization,
time-sharing, service bureau, software as a service, cloud or
other technology or service; (i) use the Licensed Software or
Documentation in, or in association with, the design,

construction, maintenance or operation of any hazardous
environments or systems, including power generation
system, aircraft navigation or communication systems, air
traffic control systems or any other transport management
systems, safety-critical applications, including medical or life-
support systems, vehicle operation applications or any
police, fire or other safety response systems; and military or
aerospace applications, weapons systems or environments;
() use the Licensed Software or Documentation in violation
of any Law, regulation or rule; or (k) use the Licensed
Software or Documentation for purposes of competitive
analysis of the Licensed Software, the development of a
competing software product or service or any other purpose
that is to Ecolane’s commercial disadvantage.

ARTICLE IV.
SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE (SAAS)

4., SaaS Services.

4.1. Access. Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement
and each Order, Ecolane will provide Customer’s Authorized
Users a personal, non-exclusive, and non-transferable right
to access and use the Licensed Software on behalf of
Customer solely during the subscription term set out in the
Order and for Customer’s internal business purposes in
accordance with the Documentation. Ecolane shall host the
Licensed Software on Ecolane’s hardware, during the
Access Term, as agreed by the Parties in the applicable
Order and in accordance with Sections 7 and 8 of this
Agreement.

4.2. Acknowledgment. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that this Agreement and the rights provided pursuant
to this Section 4 is a services agreement and Ecolane will not
be delivering copies of the Licensed Software to Customer
or its Authorized Users as part of the SaaS Services.

4.3. Proprietary Rights. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that the Licensed Software and any necessary
software used in connection with the services provided under
this Agreement contain proprietary and confidential
information that is protected by applicable intellectual
property and other laws. Customer further acknowledges
and agrees that the content or information presented to the
Customer through the services provided pursuant to this
Agreement and Orders may be protected by copyrights,
trademarks, service marks, patents or other proprietary
rights and laws. Except where expressly provided otherwise
by Ecolane, nothing in this Agreement or Documentation
shall be construed to confer any license to any of Ecolane’s
intellectual property rights, including, but not limited to, the
Licensed Software, whether by estoppel, implication, or
otherwise.

4.4. Limitations. Customer shall not, and shall require its
Authorized Users not to, directly or indirectly: (a) use
(including make any copies of) the Licensed Software or
Documentation beyond the scope of the access and use



77 Ecolane

granted; (b) provide any other person or entity, including any
subcontractor, independent contractor, affiliate or service
provider of Customer, with access to or use of the Licensed
Software or Documentation; (¢) modify, translate, adapt or
otherwise create derivative works or improvements, whether
or not patentable, of the Licensed Software or
Documentation or any part thereof; (d) combine the Licensed
Software or any part thereof with, or incorporate the Licensed
Software or any part thereof in, any other programs other
than as contemplated by the Documentation or the
applicable Order; (e) reverse engineer, disassemble,
decompile, decode or otherwise attempt to derive or gain
access to the source code of the Licensed Software or any
part thereof; (f) remove, delete, alter or obscure any
trademarks or any copyright, trademark, patent or other
intellectual property or proprietary rights notices provided on
or with the Licensed Software or Documentation, including
any copy thereof; (g) copy the Licensed Software or
Documentation, in whole or in part; (h) rent, lease, lend, sell,
license, assign, distribute, publish, transfer or otherwise
make available the Licensed Software, or any features or
functionality of the Licensed Software, to any third party for
any reason, whether or not over a network or on a hosted
basis, including in connection with the internet or any web
hosting, wide area network (WAN), virtual private network
(VPN), virtualization, time-sharing, service bureau, software
as a service, cloud or other technology or service; (i) use the
Licensed Software or Documentation in, or in association
with, the design, construction, maintenance or operation of
any hazardous environments or systems, including power
generation system, aircraft navigation or communication
systems, air traffic control systems or any other transport
management systems, safety-critical applications, including
medical or life-support systems, vehicle operation
applications or any police, fire or other safety response
systems; and military or aerospace applications, weapons
systems or environments; (j) use the Licensed Software or
Documentation in violation of any Law, regulation or rule; or
(k) use the Licensed Software or Documentation for
purposes of competitive analysis of the Licensed Software,
the development of a competing software product or service
or any other purpose that is to Ecolane’s commercial
disadvantage.

ARTICLE V.
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5. Orders. Each time Customer wishes to license, or
access and use, Licensed Software from Ecolane or to have
Ecolane perform services, the parties will enter into an order
specifying (a) the Licensed Software to be licensed by
Ecolane to Customer, (b) the Licensed Software to be
accessed and used by Customer, (c) the services to be
provided, (d) the Fees, and/or (e) the term of such order
(each, an “Order”). These Standard Terms and Conditions
are hereby incorporated into, and shall apply to, each Order.

6. Customer Obligations. Customer is responsible and
liable for all uses of the Licensed Software obtained by

means of equipment, networks and computing environments
provided by Customer, directly or indirectly. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, Customer is responsible and
liable for all actions and failures to take required actions with
respect to the Licensed Software and Documentation by its
Authorized Users or by any other third party to whom
Customer or an Authorized User may provide access to or
use of the Licensed Software and/or Documentation,
whether such access or use is permitted by or in violation of
this Agreement. Customer is also responsible for purchasing
and licensing from applicable third parties the hardware and
software required for operation of the Licensed Software and
for maintaining current license and support relationships with
such third parties as required to enable Customer’s use of
the Licensed Software.

7. Hosting Services.

7.1.Overview. If setoutin an Order, Ecolane will provide
certain Hosting Services as described herein. During the
Access Term, Ecolane shall provide the Hosting Services to
Customer in accordance with this Agreement and applicable
Order. As part of the Hosting Service, Ecolane is hosting the
Licensed Software in the Hosted Environment in order for
Customer and Authorized Users to be able to access such
Licensed Software.

7.2.Hosted Service Delivery. Ecolane may provide the
Hosted Services from any facility and may from time to time
transfer any or all of the Hosted Services being provided
hereunder to any new facility(ies) or relocate the personnel,
equipment and other resources used in providing those
Hosted Services. Ecolane may, in its sole discretion, make
any changes to any Hosted Service that it deems necessary
or useful to (i) maintain or enhance (a) the quality or delivery
of Ecolane’s products or services to its customers, (b) the
competitive strength of, or market for, Ecolane’s products or
services, (c) such Hosted Services’ cost efficiency or
performance, or (ii) to comply with applicable law.

7.3.Technical Environments. Except as set out
otherwise herein or in an Order, Ecolane will bear
responsibility for the preparation, hosting, operation and
maintenance of all facilities, hardware, software, and for
installing and maintaining the Licensed Software (the
“Hosted Environment”) necessary to provide access to and
use of the Hosting Services.

8. Use of Hosted Services.

8.1.Customer Responsibilities. Customer will: (a) be
responsible for its and its Authorized User’s compliance with
this Agreement and for all their acts and omissions as if they
were Customer’s acts or omissions; (b) be responsible for
the accuracy, quality, and legality of Customer Data and the
means by which Customer acquired Customer Data; (c) use
commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized
access to or use of the Hosted Services and notify Ecolane
promptly of any unauthorized access or use of which
Customer becomes aware; (d) use Hosted Services only in
accordance with this Agreement, any applicable Order, and




77 Ecolane

the Documentation; (e) comply with all Laws applicable to
Customer’s use of the Hosted Services; and (f) promptly and
fully cooperate with Ecolane and make the necessary
personnel and resources available to Ecolane for Ecolane to
deliver the Hosted Services, as reasonably requested by
Ecolane.

8.2.Usage Restrictions. Customer will not: (a) use the
Hosted Services outside the licensing metrics set out in the
applicable Order (e.qg., per user limitations), if any; (b) make
any Hosted Service available to, or use any Hosted Service
for the benefit of, anyone other than Customer; (c) lease,
license, sell, sublicense or otherwise transfer its access to or
use of the Hosted Services, or include any Hosted Service in
a service bureau or outsourcing offering; (d) use or permit
use of any Hosted Service in contravention of Section 8.4
(Prohibited Uses); (e) interfere with or disrupt the integrity or
performance of any Hosted Service; (f) attempt to gain
unauthorized access to any Hosted Service; (g) permit direct
or indirect access to or use of any Hosted Service in a way
that circumvents a usage limit; (h) copy a Hosted Service or
any part, feature, function, or user interface thereof; (i) copy
any Hosted Service except as permitted herein or in an Order
or the Documentation; (j) frame or mirror any part of any
Hosted Service; (k) access any Hosted Service in order to
build a competitive product or service; or (l) reverse engineer
any Hosted Service (to the extent this restriction is permitted
by law).

8.3.Technical Requirements.  Customer will need
certain equipment, software, and Internet access to be able
to access the Hosted Services. Acquiring, installing,
maintaining and operating equipment and Internet access is
solely Customer’s responsibility. Customer is responsible for
ensuring that such equipment is compatible with the Hosted
Services and complies with all configurations and
specifications provided by Ecolane, which may be amended
from time to time. Ecolane neither represents nor warrants
that the Hosted Services will be accessible through all web
browser releases or used with all operating systems.

8.4. Prohibited Uses. Customer will not and will not
permit others in using the Hosted Services to: (a) defame,
abuse, harass, stalk, threaten any individual or infringe or
otherwise violate the legal rights (such as rights of privacy,
publicity and intellectual property) of others or Ecolane; (b)
distribute any harmful, inappropriate, profane, vulgar,
infringing, obscene, false, fraudulent, tortuous, indecent,
unlawful, or otherwise objectionable material or information
(including any unsolicited commercial communications); (c)
engage in or encourage any conduct that could constitute a
criminal offense or give rise to civil liability for Ecolane; (d)
misrepresent or in any other way falsely identify Customer’s
identity or affiliation, including through impersonation or
altering any technical information in communications using
the Hosted Services; (e) transmit or upload any material
through the Hosted Services that contains viruses, trojan
horses, worms, time bombs, cancelbots, or any other
programs with the intent or effect of damaging, destroying,

disrupting or otherwise impairing Ecolane’s, or any other
person’s or entity’s, network, computer system, or other
equipment; (f) interfere with or disrupt the Hosted Services,
networks or servers connected to Ecolane systems or violate
the regulations, policies or procedures of such networks or
servers, including unlawful or unauthorized altering any of
the information submitted through the Hosted Services; (g)
attempt to gain unauthorized access to the Hosted Services,
other Ecolane customers’ computer systems or networks
using the Hosted Services through any means; or (h)
interfere with another person’s use of the Hosted Services.
Ecolane has no obligation to monitor Customer’s use of the
Hosted Services. However, Ecolane reserves the right (but
has no obligation) at all times to monitor, review, retain and
disclose any information as necessary to satisfy or cooperate
with any applicable Law, regulation, legal process or
governmental request.

8.5.Removal of Content. If Ecolane is required by any
third-party rights holder to remove any content or
information, or receives information that any content or
information provided to Customer may violate applicable law
or third-party rights, Ecolane may remove such content or
information and/or notify Customer that it must discontinue
all use of such content or information, and to the extent not
prohibited by law, Customer will do so and promptly remove
such content or information from its systems.

8.6.Customer Data. As between Ecolane and
Customer, Customer owns the Customer Data. Customer
grants to Ecolane and its subcontractors a non-exclusive
license to copy, reproduce, store, distribute, publish, export,
adapt, edit, translate, and otherwise use, disclose and
process Customer Data for any lawful purpose, including, but
not limited to, as reasonably necessary or useful to perform
and improve the Services and for the exercise of Ecolane’s
rights under this Agreement and for scenarios, including, but
not limited to, data sharing to brokers and clearinghouses on
behalf of the Customer. Customer warrants to Ecolane that
Customer has the right to grant the foregoing license and
provide Customer Data to Ecolane in accordance with this
Agreement.  Ecolane may anonymize and de-identify
Customer Data so that it does not identify Customer or any
individual, and cannot be used to identify Customer or any
individual, and use such data for lawful purposes, including
for analytical and benchmarking purposes, for the
development of new products and services, and to improve
Ecolane’s products and services.

8.7. Security. Ecolane will maintain commercially
reasonable safeguards designed to protect the security,
confidentiality, and integrity of Customer Data. Those
safeguards will include measures designed to prevent
access, use, modification, or disclosure of Customer Data
except: (a) to provide the Hosted Services, prevent or
address service or technical problems, or as described
herein; (b) as compelled by Law; or (c) as Customer
expressly permits in writing. Customer shall protect and
maintain the confidentiality of any logins, passwords or other




77 Ecolane

access credential supplied by Ecolane for use with the
Hosted Services. Customer is liable for all authorized and
unauthorized uses of such account credentials.

9. Support Services.

9.1.General. All Support Services are included in
purchases of SaaS Servicesof the Licensed Software for
duration of such subscription term set out in the applicable
Order. Where Customer has not elected to purchase SaaS
Servicesand instead purchases a Term License, the Support
Services must be purchased separately for an additional fee
in an Order.

9.2.Limitations. Ecolane has no obligation to provide
maintenance and support services, including Updates: (a) for
any but the most current or immediately preceding version or
release of the Licensed Software; (b) for any copy of
Licensed Software for which all previously issued Updates
have not been installed; (c) for any software or other products
Customer has obtained from any third party; (d) for any
Licensed Software that has been modified other than by
Ecolane, or that is being used with any hardware, software,
configuration or operating system not specified in the
Documentation; or (e) if Customer is in breach under this
Agreement.

10. Professional Services.
10.1. Professional Services. If specified in an
Order, Ecolane will provide Professional Services to

Customer in accordance with the applicable Order. Unless
otherwise expressly set forth in an Order, Ecolane will own
any deliverables, inventions, work product or other output of
the Professional Services, including any improvements,
enhancements, configurations, or other derivative works to
the Licensed Software.

10.2. Ecolane Personnel. Each party shall appoint
an employee to serve as a primary contact with respect to
any Professional Services. In the event that any of Ecolane’s
personnel providing Professional Services do not perform to
Customer’s reasonable satisfaction, Customer shall
promptly notify Ecolane in writing and Ecolane shall take
appropriate actions to correct the issue, including and up to
removing such personnel and replacing him or her with a
suitable replacement. Ecolane is responsible for all Ecolane
Personnel and for the payment of their compensation,
including, if applicable, withholding of income taxes, and the
payment and withholding of social security and other payroll
taxes, unemployment insurance, workers’ compensation
insurance payments, disability benefits, pensions, retirement
benefits, insurance, and other benefits.

10.3. Change Orders. If either party wishes to
change the scope or performance of the Professional
Services, it shall submit details of the requested change to
the other in writing. Ecolane shall, within a reasonable time
after such request, provide a written estimate to Customer
of: (a) the likely time required to implement the change; (b)
any necessary variations to the fees and other charges for

the Professional Services arising from the change; (c) the
likely effect of the change on the Professional Services; and
(d) any other impact the change might have on the
performance of this Agreement. Promptly after receipt of the
written estimate, the parties shall negotiate in good faith the
terms of such change (if and when mutually agreed in writing,
a “Change Order”). Neither party shall be bound by any
Change Order unless mutually agreed upon in writing.

11. Economic Terms.

11.1. General. Customer shall pay the Fees set out in
the applicable Order in accordance therewith.

11.2. Fees and Payment. Customer shall make all
payments in U.S. dollars. Unless otherwise expressly
agreed to in an Order, payment terms shall net 15 days from
the date of invoice, which Customer may pay via ACH. Fees
are non-cancelable, non-contingent, and once paid, non-
refundable. Fees and expenses due from Customer under
this Agreement may not be withheld or offset by Customer
against other amounts for any reason.

11.3. Rate Changes. The parties agree that for
Professional Services provided on a time and materials
basis, Ecolane may increase its standard fee rates specified
in the applicable Order upon written notice to Customer;
provided, that Ecolane provides Customer written notice of
such increase at least 30 days prior to the effective date of
such increase. Further, all fees will automatically increase on
the expiration of the Initial Term and each anniversary
thereafter by the greater of (a) three percent (3%) or (b) one
percent (1%) plus increases in the Bureau of Labor Statistics
Consumer Price Index, Subgroup "All Urban Consumers
(CPI-U) All Items Less Food and Energy” as published by the
U.S. Department of Labor for All Urban Consumers for the
most recently published 12 month period preceding the date
on which the increase is calculated.

11.4. Late Fees. If any invoiced amount is not received
by Ecolane by the due date, then, those amounts will accrue
interest at a rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum allowed
under state law (whichever is lower). Ecolane, at its option,
may suspend the Support Services or any other obligation
arising hereunder, in whole or in part, if Ecolane does not
receive all amounts due and owing under this Agreement
within thirty (30) days after delivery of notice to Customer of
the failure to pay such overdue balances.

11.5. Taxes. Customer shall be solely liable for any and
all taxes arising in connection with its purchases of licenses
or services hereunder other than any federal, state, local, or
other taxes based on or measured by Ecolane’s net income
or receipts. Fees under this Agreement are exclusive of
federal, state, or local taxes, or other sales, use, value-
added, excise, personal property, or other similar taxes.

12. Warranties.

12.1. Limited Warranty. Ecolane represents and
warrants to Customer that, during the term of the applicable




77 Ecolane

Order, the Licensed Software will operate substantially in
compliance with its corresponding Documentation.
Provided, however, Ecolane shall not be in breach of the
foregoing warranty or otherwise responsible for any material
defects in workmanship, design and material of the Licensed
Software (“Defects”) arising as a result of any of the
following: (a) if the Licensed Software is used other than in
accordance with this Agreement or its Documentation; (b) if
the Defect is caused by a modification, update, add-on,
integration, product, or service not provided by Ecolane; (c)
any error or inaccuracy in data or information provided by
Customer; or (d) any Customer unlicensed activities.
Customer’s exclusive remedy, and Ecolane’s sole obligation,
for the breach of the foregoing warranty shall be for Ecolane
to provide commercially reasonable efforts to promptly
correct, replace or provide a work around the Defect.
Customer shall promptly notify Ecolane of any Defects in
writing specifying the nature of the Defect and when it arose,
but in no event later than thirty (30) days after the occurrence
of a Defect.

12.2. Services Warranty. Ecolane warrants to Customer
that it will provide the Services in a professional and
workmanlike manner. Ecolane shall not be in breach of the
foregoing warranty unless Customer notifies Ecolane in
writing of the non-conforming Services within thirty (30) days
of Ecolane’s provision of such non-conforming Services.
Ecolane shall thereafter use commercially reasonable efforts
to re-perform the non-conforming Services so that they are
conforming to the foregoing warranty or provide Customer a
pro-rated refund for any non-conforming Services. This
Section sets out Ecolane’s entire obligation and Customer’s
exclusive remedy in respect of any breach of the warranty
set out in this Section.

12.3. Hardware Warranty. Ecolane will pass through
and assign to Customer the manufacturer’s warranty (if any)
for any hardware purchased from Ecolane if such
manufacturer permits Ecolane to pass through and assign
such warranty to Customer. Ecolane agrees to use
commercially reasonable efforts to facilitate any hardware
related warranty claim by Customer, but Customer
acknowledges that it has no right to make a warranty claim
directly against Ecolane for any hardware supplied by
Ecolane.

12.4. Customer Warranties. Customer represents and
warrants that (a) Customer will use, and will ensure that all
users use, each Hosted Service in full compliance with this
Agreement, Ecolane’s end-user terms of use and all
applicable laws and regulations; (b) Customer owns or has a
license to use and has obtained all consents and approvals
necessary for the provision and use of all of the Customer
Data that is placed on, transmitted via or recorded by any
Hosted Service; and (c) the provision and use of Customer
Data as contemplated by this Agreement and any Hosted
Service do not and shall not violate any of Customer’s
privacy policy, terms-of-use or other agreement to which
Customer is a party or any law or regulation to which

Customer is subject to.

12.5. Mutual Warranties. Each party represents and
warrants to the other party: (a) such party’s execution,
delivery and performance of this Agreement have been
authorized by all necessary corporate or company action and
do not violate in any material respect the terms of any law,
regulation, or court order to which Ecolane is subject, (b) this
Agreement is the valid and binding obligation of such party,
in accordance with its terms, and (c) such party is not subject
to any pending or, to such party’s knowledge, threatened
litigation or governmental action which could interfere with
such party’s performance of its obligations hereunder.

12.6. Disclaimers.

12.6.1 EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS
WARRANTIES CONTAINED IN SECTION 12, THE
SUPPORT SERVICES AND SOFTWARE ARE PROVIDED
TO CUSTOMER “AS IS” AND WITH ALL FAULTS AND
DEFECTS WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, AND
EXCEPT AS SET OUT IN SECTION 12, NEITHER
CUSTOMER NOR ECOLANE MAKES, AND EACH
HEREBY DISCLAIM, ANY OTHER WARRANTIES TO THE
OTHER PARTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, TITLE, NONINFRINGEMENT,
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND
WARRANTIES THAT MAY ARISE OUT OF COURSE OF
DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, USAGE OR
TRADE PRACTICE. ECOLANE PROVIDES NO
WARRANTY OR UNDERTAKING, AND MAKES NO
REPRESENTATION OF ANY KIND THAT THE LICENSED
SOFTWARE, TECHNOLOGY, OR THE SERVICES WILL
MEET CUSTOMER’S REQUIREMENTS, ACHIEVE ANY
INTENDED RESULTS, BE COMPATIBLE OR WORK WITH
ANY OTHER SOFTWARE, APPLICATIONS, SYSTEMS OR
SUPPORT SERVICES, OPERATE WITHOUT
INTERRUPTION, MEET ANY PERFORMANCE OR
RELIABILITY STANDARDS OR BE ERROR FREE OR
THAT ANY ERRORS OR DEFECTS CAN OR WILL BE
CORRECTED.

12.6.2 Customer acknowledges and agrees that (i)
it is solely responsible for providing and ensuring the proper
training of its drivers, owners or operators in the operation of
the motor vehicle or motor vehicles (i.e. any automotive
machinery utilized for the transport of persons or goods), (ii)
Ecolane shall not be liable to Customer or any other entity or
individual for any claim or action including costs arising out
of the use or misuse of any motor vehicle operated by or on
behalf of the Customer or any such entity or individual in
connection with this Agreement, including any personal
injury or property damage claim or action, and (iii) Customer
shall include this paragraph, or the substance thereof, in any
agreements between Customer and any third party involving
the Hosted Services or other Ecolane property.

13. Confidentiality.

13.1. Obligations. Each party (in such capacity



77 Ecolane

the “Receiving Party”) shall hold the Confidential Information
(as defined below) of the other party (in such capacity the
“Disclosing Party”) in strict confidence. The Receiving Party
shall have the right to use the Confidential Information for the
purpose of fulfilling its commitments and obligations to the
Disclosing Party and as permitted by this Agreement. Except
as permitted in the foregoing sentence or by prior written
consent of the Disclosing Party, the Receiving Party shall not
use, disclose or distribute to any person, firm or entity any
Confidential Information and shall not permit any person, firm
or entity to use, disclose or distribute any Confidential
Information; provided that the Receiving Party may disclose
or distribute such Confidential Information to the following: (i)
its officers, employees and directors who have a business
need to know such Confidential Information; and (ii) its
attorneys, accountants, consultants, agents, independent
contractors or professional advisors (the “Receiving Party
Agents”) who have a business need to know such
Confidential Information and are subject to fiduciary,
professional or written obligations of confidentiality
substantially similar to, and no less restrictive than, the
obligations set forth herein. The Receiving Party shall be
responsible for ensuring that the Receiving Party Agents
comply with the terms of this Agreement and shall remain
ultimately responsible for the use, disclosure or distribution
of Confidential Information by the Receiving Party Agents.
Any failure by the Receiving Party Agents to comply with the
terms hereof shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement by the Receiving Party. Except in connection with
the purposes identified above, the Receiving Party shall not
copy or otherwise reproduce, or permit to be copied or
otherwise reproduced, all or any part of Confidential
Information without the prior written consent of the Disclosing
Party.

13.2. Confidential Information. “Confidential
Information” means (a) the Licensed Software and non-
public Documentation, (b) subject and terms of any and all
potential or binding business transactions between the
parties, and (c) all oral or written information, of whatever
kind and in whatever form, and whether or not marked as
“confidential,” of the Disclosing Party, its employees,
suppliers, or customers, including the identities thereof, that
may be obtained from any source as a result of or in
connection with this Agreement, as well as all such other
information designated by the Disclosing Party as
confidential including past, present or future business and
business activities, financial information, technical
information, products, services, research and development,
processes, techniques, designs, financial planning practices,
client information (including clients’ identities and any client-
related data or information), and marketing plans.

13.3. Exceptions. Confidential Information shall not
include any information which the Receiving Party can
demonstrate (a) is in the public domain through no fault or
breach of confidentiality by such Receiving Party, (b) was
known by the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure by the
Disclosing Party and was not obtained in such circumstances

subject to a requirement of confidentiality, or (c) was
developed independently of, and without the use of or access
to, any Confidential Information exchanged pursuant to this
Agreement. Despite the obligations of Section 13.1, the
Receiving Party may disclose the Confidential Information of
the Disclosing Party to the limited extent such Confidential
Information is required to be disclosed by the Receiving
Party by Law or pursuant to an order of any court or
administrative body; provided that, with regard to each such
disclosure, the Receiving Party shall provide the Disclosing
Party with prompt notice of such request or order, including
copies of subpoenas or orders requesting such Confidential
Information, shall cooperate reasonably with the Disclosing
Party in resisting the disclosure of such Confidential
Information via a protective order or other appropriate legal
action, and shall not make disclosure pursuant thereto until
the Disclosing Party has had a reasonable opportunity to
resist such disclosure, unless the Receiving Party is ordered
otherwise.

13.4. Ownership. All Confidential Information shall be
and remain the sole and exclusive property of the Disclosing
Party or its employees, suppliers, or customers, as the case
may be. Except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement,
neither Ecolane nor Customer acquires any Intellectual
Property Rights in the Confidential Information, including any
rights to create Derivative Works of any Confidential
Information, under this Agreement, except the rights to use
such Confidential Information as permitted by this
Agreement.

13.5. Unauthorized Disclosure. The Receiving Party
shall (a) promptly notify the Disclosing Party if the Receiving
Party discovers or is notified of an unauthorized disclosure
or release of, or access to, the Disclosing Party’s
Confidential  Information  (each, an  “Unauthorized
Disclosure”) to or by any person obtaining or reasonably
believed to have obtained such Confidential Information, or
access to such Confidential Information, from or through the
Receiving Party, (b) reasonably assist the Disclosing Party
in any action taken against the person(s) responsible for
such Unauthorized Disclosure, and (c) take immediate
corrective action to cease the existing Unauthorized
Disclosure and prevent any other or future Unauthorized
Disclosures.

13.6. Return of Confidential Information. Upon written
request by the Disclosing Party at any time, the Receiving
Party shall: (a) turn over to the Disclosing Party all
Confidential Information, all documents or media containing
the Confidential Information, and any and all copies or
extracts thereof, or (b) destroy the Confidential Information,
and any and all copies or extracts thereof, and provide the
Disclosing Party with written certification of such destruction
signed by an authorized representative of the Receiving
Party.

13.7. Additional Remedies. The Receiving Party
acknowledges and agrees that due to the unique nature of
the Confidential Information, there may be no adequate




77 Ecolane

remedy at Law for a breach by the Receiving Party of its
obligations under Section 13 and that such breach may result
in irreparable harm to the Disclosing Party. Therefore, upon
any such breach or any threat thereof, the Disclosing Party
shall be entitled to seek appropriate equitable relief in
addition to whatever remedies it may have at Law.

13.8. Injunctive Relief. Customer acknowledges that
the unauthorized use, transfer, or disclosure of the Licensed
Software and Documentation or copies thereof will (1)
substantially diminish the value to Ecolane of the trade
secrets and other proprietary interests that are the subject of
this Agreement; (2) render Ecolane’s remedy at law for such
unauthorized use, disclosure, or transfer inadequate; and (3)
cause irreparable injury in a short period of time. If Customer
breaches any of its obligations with respect to the use or
confidentiality of the Licensed Software or Documentation,
Ecolane shall be entitled to equitable relief to protect its
interests therein, including, but not limited to, preliminary and
permanent injunctive relief.

13.9.

13.9.1 Customer acknowledges that Ecolane may,
directly or indirectly through the services of third parties,
collect and store anonymized information regarding use of
the Licensed Software and about equipment on which the
Licensed Software is installed or through which it otherwise
is accessed and used, through the provision of maintenance
and support services.

13.9.2 Customer agrees that Ecolane may use
such information for any purpose related to any use of the
Licensed Software by Customer (whether on Customer’s
equipment or hosted by Ecolane), including but not limited
to: (a) improving the performance of the Licensed Software
or developing Updates, or the hosting thereof; and (b)
verifying Customer’'s compliance with the terms of this
Agreement and enforcing Ecolane’s rights, including all
Intellectual Property Rights in and to the Licensed Software.

Collection and Use of Information.

14. Proprietary Rights. Except as explicitly provided
herein, Customer is not granted any rights or licenses in or
to the Licensed Software, the Documentation, and
Confidential Information of Ecolane, or any copyright, patent,
trade secret or other proprietary or Intellectual Property
Rights of Ecolane, and all such rights are and shall remain
the exclusive property of Ecolane. Subject to the licenses or
rights granted by Ecolane to Customer under this
Agreement, Ecolane shall retain all legal and equitable right,
titte, and interest in and to the Licensed Software and
Documentation. The licenses granted herein are personal to
Customer. No rights are granted by implication, estoppel or
otherwise. Only the rights expressly set out herein are
granted. All other rights are reserved.

15. Indemnification.

15.1. Obligation to Defend and Indemnify. Ecolane will
defend Customer and its officers, directors, employees, and
contractors against any claim, suit, action or proceeding

brought by a third party alleging that Customer’s receipt or
use of the Licensed Software in accordance with this
Agreement infringes any United States intellectual property
right or misappropriates any trade secret of that third party
(each, a “Claim”), and will pay all settlements agreed to by
Ecolane and damages awarded against Customer by a court
of competent jurisdiction as a result of a Claim; provided,
however, Ecolane will have no obligations under this Section
15 with respect to claims to the extent arising out of: (a) any
instruction, information, designs, specifications or other
materials provided by Customer; (b) use of the Licensed
Software in combination with any materials, software, or
equipment not supplied to Customer by Ecolane; (c) any
modifications or changes made to the Licensed Software by
or on behalf of any person or entity other than Ecolane; (d)
the use of any version of the Licensed Software other than
the most current release made available by Ecolane; or (e)
Customer’s breach of this Agreement.

15.2. Additional Remedy. If the Licensed Software, or
any part thereof, becomes, or in the opinion of Ecolane may
become, the subject of a claim of infringement or
misappropriation, Ecolane may, at its option: (a) obtain a
license for Customer’s continued use of that Licensed
Software in accordance with this Agreement; (b) replace or
modify the Licensed Software so that it is no longer claimed
to infringe or misappropriate; or (c) terminate this Agreement
and/or any Order, and upon return of the Licensed Software
and all copies thereof, refund to Customer an amount
calculated as follows: (i) for term licenses or SaaS Servicesto
the Licensed Software, a pro-rated refund of prepaid
amounts covering the unused remaining portion of the
subscription term set out in the applicable Order, or (ii) for
perpetual licenses to the Licensed Software, a pro-rated
refund based on a three year useful life of the Licensed
Software.

15.3. Conditions. As a condition to Ecolane’s
obligations under this Section 15, Customer shall (a)
promptly give written notice of the Claim to Ecolane; (b) give
Ecolane the right to control the defense of such claim at
Ecolane’s expense (provided, however, that Ecolane shall
not agree to any settlement that requires Customer to pay
damages or admit liability without Customer’s prior written
consent); (c) subject to foregoing (b), be permitted at its own
expense to participate in any litigation, negotiations, and/or
settlements related to a Claim with the counsel of its own
choosing at its own expense; and (d) provide Ecolane all
available information and commercially reasonable
assistance requested by Ecolane in connection with the
defense or settling of such Claim.

15.4. Sole Remedy. THIS SECTION 15 SETS OUT
ECOLANE'S SOLE OBLIGATION AND CUSTOMER'S

EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN RESPECT OF ANY
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY CLAIMS AGAINST
ECOLANE.

15.5. Customer’s Duty. Customer will defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Ecolane and its officers, directors,




77 Ecolane

employees, agents, affiliates, successors and permitted
assigns against any claim, suit, action or proceeding brought
by a third party: (a) alleging that any information or materials
provided by Customer (including Customer Data), or
Ecolane’s receipt or use thereof, violates the rights of any
third party, including infringes any intellectual property or
privacy rights; (b) arising from Customer’s breach of Section
8.7; or (c) arising from Customer’s failure to comply with
applicable law (each of (a) — (c), a “Claim Against Ecolane”)
and will pay all settlements entered into and damages
awarded against Ecolane as a result of a Claim Against
Ecolane.

16. Limitations of Liability.

16.1. Exclusion of Certain Damages. NEITHER PARTY
SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR ANY
SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL,
EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS, LOST SAVINGS,
LOST DATA, OR LOSS OF GOOD WILL) ARISING UNDER
OR IN CONNECTION WITH A BREACH OR ALLEGED
BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF SUCH OTHER
PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH DAMAGES OR SUCH DAMAGES WERE
OTHERWISE FORESEEABLE.

16.2. Damages Cap. IN NO EVENT WILL ECOLANE’S
AND ITS AFFILIATES’ COLLECTIVE AGGREGATE
LIABILITY UNDER, ARISING OUT OF, OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR ITS
SUBJECT MATTER, UNDER ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE
THEORY, INCLUDING BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY AND
OTHERWISE, EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO
ECOLANE PURSUANT TO THE APPLICABLE ORDER
GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY IN THE TWELVE-MONTH
PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE
OCCURRENCE GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY.

16.3. Integral Part of Arrangement. Section 15 and this
Section 16 allocate the risks under this Agreement between
Customer and Ecolane and are viewed by the parties as an
integral part of the business arrangement between them.
The pricing and other terms and conditions of this Agreement
reflect this allocation of risk and the limitations specified
herein.

17. Inspections and Audits. Customer shall maintain
accurate and complete books and records in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles of all
transactions occurring hereunder and its use of the Licensed
Software. Customer will, upon at least 30 days’ prior written
notice, grant Ecolane reasonable access, on Customer’s
premises, to inspect such records and Customer’s computer
processing environment(s) in which the Licensed Software is
installed or otherwise used to verify Customer’s compliance
with the provisions of this Agreement; provided that: (a) all
such inspections shall take place during Customer’s regular
business hours, and (b) Ecolane shall use commercially

reasonable efforts to ensure that any such inspection does
not disrupt Customer’s business operations. If Ecolane
reasonably determines that Customer is using the Licensed
Software in a manner inconsistent with the provisions of this
Agreement, in addition to all other rights or remedies Ecolane
may have, Customer shall pay to Ecolane on demand the
costs of the audit, if any, and the Fees applicable to such
inconsistent use.

18. Term; Termination. This Agreement commences on
the Effective Date and shall continue until terminated in
accordance with its terms. This Agreement shall be effective
as of the Effective Date and shall apply with respect to any
Order entered into between the parties. The term of each
Order shall be set forth in the applicable Order, and the term
of each Order will automatically renew for subsequent terms
of the same length unless written notification of non-renewal
is received by the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to
the end of the term. Either Customer or Ecolane may
terminate this Agreement or any Order, effective upon written
notice to the other party, if such other party, breaches this
Agreement and such breach: (i) is incapable of cure; or (ii)
being capable of cure, remains uncured thirty (30) days after
the non-breaching party provides written notice thereof.
Upon termination of this Agreement by Ecolane for
Customer’'s breach, each Order shall automatically
terminate. Upon the expiration or termination of any Order,
the licenses or rights granted thereunder and the Support
Services shall also terminate, and Customer shall cease
using and destroy all copies of the Licensed Software and
Documentation in its possession or control. No expiration or
termination shall affect Customer’s obligation to pay all Fees
that may have become due before such expiration or
termination, or entitle Customer to any refund.

18.1. Customer Data. Upon termination or
expiration of this Agreement for any reason, other than
Customer’s breach, Customer may request that Ecolane
export and provide to Customer available Customer Data.
Subject to Customer paying Ecolane for all service fees
applicable to such work, Ecolane agrees to provide such
services at its then current rates. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, after thirty (30) days from termination, Ecolane
may delete and destroy all Customer Data without notice or
liability to Customer.

19.

Miscellaneous.

19.1. Delay in Performance. If Ecolane’s performance of
its obligations under this Agreement is prevented or delayed
by any act or omission of Customer or its agents,
subcontractors, consultants or employees, Ecolane shall not
be deemed in breach of its obligations under this Agreement
or otherwise liable for any costs, charges or losses sustained
or incurred by Customer, in each case, to the extent arising
directly or indirectly from such prevention or delay, and
Customer shall remain liable for Fees set out in an Order.

19.2. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including each
Order and mobile application terms of use, sets out the entire




77 Ecolane

understanding between the parties with respect to the

subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous representations, discussions,
negotiations, letters, proposals, agreements, and

understandings between the parties hereto with respect to
the subject matter hereof, whether written or oral. In the
event of any conflict between the Standard Terms and
Conditions and any Order, the Standard Terms and
Conditions shall control.

19.3. Assignment.  Customer shall not assign or
otherwise transfer any of its rights, or delegate or otherwise
transfer any of its obligations or performance, under this
Agreement, in each case whether voluntarily, involuntarily,
by operation of law or otherwise, without Ecolane’s prior
written consent, which consent Ecolane may give or withhold
in its sole discretion. Any merger, consolidation or
reorganization involving Customer (regardless of whether
Customer is a surviving or disappearing entity) will be
deemed to be a transfer of rights, obligations or performance
under this Agreement for which Ecolane’s prior written
consent is required. No delegation or other transfer will
relieve Customer of any of its obligations or performance
under this Agreement. Any purported assignment, delegation
or transfer in violation of this Section is void. Ecolane may
freely assign or otherwise transfer all or any of its rights, or
delegate or otherwise transfer all or any of its obligations or
performance, under this Agreement without Customer’s
consent. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective permitted
successors and assigns.

19.4. Force Majeure. Neither party will be liable for
delay or failure in performing any of its obligations (other than
payment obligations) hereunder due to causes beyond its
reasonable control, including act or omissions of the other
party or its contractors or vendors or any act of nature, war,
natural disaster, governmental regulations, terrorism,
communication or utility failures or casualties or the failures
or acts of third parties.

19.5. Survival. This Section and Sections 3.2, 4.4, 8.6,
11, 12.3, 12.4, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19 and 20 of these
Standard Terms and Conditions, as well as any other
provisions necessary to interpret the respective rights and
obligations of the parties hereunder, shall survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement or any Order.

19.6. Notices. Any notice, consent, or other
communication permitted or required under this Agreement
shall be in writing and may be delivered in person, by mail,
by nationally recognized courier service or by email to the
address or email stated on the signature page of this
Agreement. If hand delivered or delivered by courier service,
the notice shall be deemed received upon delivery. If by
email, the notice shall be deemed received two days after
being sent. If sent by mail, the notice shall be deemed
received three business days after being deposited with the
United States Postal Service by certified mail, return receipt
requested, addressed appropriately to the intended recipient.

Each party may change its address for notification purposes
by giving the other party written notice of the new address
and the date upon which it shall become effective.

19.7. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly
set forth herein, nothing in this Agreement shall confer any
rights upon any person or entity other than the parties hereto
and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

19.8. Amendments. No amendment, modification, or
supplement of any provision of this Agreement will be valid
or effective unless made in writing and signed by a duly
authorized representative of each party by hand in ink.

19.9. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the Laws of
the State of Delaware, without regard to its provisions
governing conflicts of Law. Ecolane and Customer hereby
consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of state courts of the
State of Delaware in connection with any Dispute based on,
arising out of, or in connection with this Agreement or any
Order, to the extent that any such Dispute is for any reason
not resolved pursuant to Section 20.

19.10. Independent Contractors. In making and
performing under this Agreement, the parties are acting and
will act as independent contractors. Neither party is, nor will
be deemed to be, an agent, legal representative, joint
venturer, or partner of the other party for any purpose.
Neither party shall have any authority to act for or to bind the
other party in any respect.

19.11. Interpretation. Unless the context of this
Agreement clearly requires otherwise, (a) references to the
plural include the singular, the singular the plural, the part the
whole, (b) references to any gender include all genders, (c)
“including” has the inclusive meaning frequently identified
with the phrase “but not limited to” and (d) references to
“hereunder” or “herein” relate to this Agreement. The section
headings in this Agreement are for reference and
convenience only and shall not be considered in the
interpretation of this Agreement.

19.12. Parties Advised by Counsel. This
Agreement has been negotiated between unrelated parties
who are sophisticated and knowledgeable in the matters
contained in this Agreement and who have acted in their own
self-interest. In addition, each party has been, or has had
the opportunity to be, represented by legal counsel. The
provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted in a
reasonable manner to effect the purposes of the parties, and
this Agreement shall not be interpreted or construed against
any party to this Agreement because that party, or any
attorney or representative for that party, drafted this
Agreement or participated in the drafting of this Agreement.

19.13. Remedies Cumulative. Except as expressly
set out in this Agreement otherwise, no right or remedy
herein conferred upon or reserved to either party is intended
to be exclusive of any other right or remedy unless otherwise
specified herein, and each and every right and remedy shall




77 Ecolane

be cumulative and in addition to any other right or remedy
under this Agreement, or under applicable Law, unless
otherwise specified herein, whether now or hereafter
existing.

19.14. Severability. Any provision of this
Agreement determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a
competent tribunal shall be ineffective to the extent of such
invalidity or unenforceability, without rendering invalid or
unenforceable the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

19.15. US Government Rights. The Licensed
Software is commercial computer software, as such term is
defined in 48 C.F.R. 82.101. Accordingly, if the Customer is
the US Government or any contractor therefor, Customer
shall receive only those rights with respect to the Licensed
Software and Documentation as are granted to all other end
users under license, in accordance with (a) 48 C.F.R.
§227.7201 through 48 C.F.R. §227.7204, with respect to the
Department of Defense and their contractors, or (b) 48
C.F.R. 812.212, with respect to all other US Government
licensees and their contractors.

19.16. Export Regulation. The Licensed Software
and Documentation may be subject to US export control
laws, including the US Export Administration Act and its
associated regulations. Customer shall not, directly or
indirectly, export, re-export or release the Licensed Software
or Documentation to, or make the Licensed Software or
Documentation accessible from, any jurisdiction or country to
which export, re-export or release is prohibited by law, rule
or regulation. Customer shall not install the Licensed
Software outside of the United States and at all times shall
comply with all applicable federal laws, regulations and rules,
and complete all required undertakings (including obtaining
any necessary export license or other governmental
approval), prior to exporting, re-exporting, releasing or
otherwise making the Licensed Software or Documentation
available outside the US. Customer shall indemnify and hold
Ecolane harmless for any claims, losses, damages, or
expenses, including attorney and other legal fees, incurred
by Ecolane that arise from or are related to any breach of this
Section.

19.17. Waivers. A waiver by either party of a breach
or violation of any provision of this Agreement shall not
constitute or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent
breach or violation of that provision, or as a waiver of any
breach or violation of any other provision of this Agreement.

19.18. Counterparts. This Agreement and any
Order hereunder may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and
all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. This Agreement shall become binding when any
two or more counterparts thereof, individually or taken
together, bear the signatures of both parties hereto.

20. Dispute Resolution

20.1. Mediation. Except as set forth below, all

disputes, claims, or controversy of any nature arising out of
or in any manner relating to this Agreement (including,
without limitation, disputes initiated by or relating to either
Party’s affiliates, or any of their respective officers, directors,
partners, members, employees or agents) or any Order, and
any disputes concerning the validity, enforceability or
applicability of this Agreement or any Order to any particular
dispute or claim (“Disputes”), will be submitted exclusively
first to good faith negotiations between the Parties’
respective senior executives for a period of thirty (30) days.
In the event a Dispute has not been resolved, after good faith
negotiations, the dispute shall first be submitted to
mandatory mediation and, if unsuccessful, to mandatory
binding arbitration.

20.2. Arbitration.  Any Dispute between the
parties arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or
any Order or their interpretation, performance, termination or
alleged breach, shall, at the request of either party, be
submitted to binding arbitration in Delaware, and finally
resolved in accordance with the rules of arbitration of the
Revised Code of Delaware as provided in the Delaware
Rapid Arbitration Act, Title 10, Chapter 58, except as
otherwise provided in this Section. The disputes will be
submitted for binding arbitration to a mutually-agreeable
arbitrator for arbitration within forty-five (45) days of a written
request for arbitration submitted by either party. If the parties
are unable to agree upon a mutually acceptable single
arbitrator, the arbitration shall then be conducted by a panel
consisting of three arbitrators. Each of the parties shall have
the right to designate one arbitrator each, and the two
arbitrators so designated shall, within a period of ten (10)
days from the date of their selection, designate in writing the
third arbitrator, who shall act as chairperson of the board of
arbitration so formed. If within ten (10) days the two named
arbitrators fail to agree upon the third, then at the request of
either party, the third arbitrator shall be selected under the
rules of the Delaware Rapid Arbitration Act. Any issue
concerning whether or the extent to which any dispute is
subject to this arbitration provision, including issues relating
to the validity or enforceability of these arbitration provisions
or the applicability of any defense, shall be decided by the
arbitrators. In the event this provision is found to be
ambiguous concerning its intended scope, the ambiguity
shall be resolved in favor of arbitration. The arbitrator has
the authority to issue subpoenas. The arbitrator’s decision
shall be final, binding, and non-appealable and judgement
may be entered thereon. Notwithstanding any provision to
the contrary contained under Delaware law, the substantially
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover the costs of
arbitration, including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys’ fees, costs, expenses, audit or accounting
expenses incurred in the arbitration process.

20.3. Enforcement. Either Party may seek and
obtain from a court any injunctive or equitable relief
necessary to maintain (and/or to restore) the status quo or to
prevent the possibility of irreversible or irreparable harm
pending final resolution of mediation or arbitration. Either



77 Ecolane

Party may bring an action in court to enforce an arbitration
award. The Parties expressly waive any right to a trial by jury
on all Disputes related to this Agreement or any Order.

20.4. Confidential _Information and  Dispute
Resolution. The resolution of disputes between the Parties
likely would involve Confidential Information. It is therefore

necessary to resolve such disputes in a non-public forum
and/or with the greatest possible confidentiality if in a public
forum. Accordingly, the Parties agree that all information
regarding any mediation or arbitration proceedings, including
any settlement or arbitration award, will constitute
Confidential Information.



77 Ecolane

EXHIBIT A

SUPPORT SERVICES/SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

This Exhibit A (the “Service Level Agreement”) is made part of and incorporated in the attached Master Agreement.
Overview

Ecolane’s Support Services are set forth in this Service Level Agreement. During the term of this Agreement, Ecolane will
provide the following support services if the Services do not operate substantially in accordance with the Documentation.
Support will be handled via phone, email, and the internet when Ecolane support personnel are not at the customer site.
The infrastructure for this plan is a request tracking system used to facilitate the process of tracking and resolving customer
needs and issues. Every service request is logged into the system and is accessible by Ecolane support representatives.

Assignment of Service Request Severity

When a customer has opened a service request and reaches customer support, the Ecolane associate will assess the
severity of the request based on the customer's description of the issue. The severity of the service request will be recorded
at support.ecolane.com.

Table 1 below describes the definitions used in identifying and assigning a severity to the customer's reported issue.

e Customer's production system is down
Critical e Ecolane product is unusable resulting in total disruption of work or other critical
business impact.
e No workaround is available
o Major feature/function failure
High e Operations are severely restricted
e A workaround is available
Minor feature/function failure

Medium e Product does not operate as designed, minor impact on usage, acceptable
workaround deployed
Low e Minorissue

o Documentation, general information, enhancement request, etc.
Response and Resolution Targets
Ecolane Customer Support response and resolution targets are described below:

Response: When Ecolane Customer Support receives a support request, a support engineer will provide feedback to the
customer that the request has been logged and assigned to the appropriate resource. The exact response (described below)
will vary depending on the support method used by the customer, and the response time will commence as soon as the
support request is received and Ecolane has a clear understanding, the ability to reproduce or identify from the system log
the issue at hand (support request)

Web: Ecolane will assign a status and severity, and update the service request to let the customer know the request has
been received. A Service Request ID # will be assigned immediately when the support request is submitted from the Web.

E-Mail: An automated e-mail reply will be sent immediately after receiving the e-mail request. Ecolane will reply to the e-
mail with a Service Request ID # and a time frame when to expect a response or contain a request for additional information.

Phone: Ecolane will answer the call or respond to a call that has gone to voice mail, document product specific information
in the service request, provide the customer with a Service Request ID # and begin support activities. Including a roll back
to an earlier version if possible and it is likely to solve the issue. Ecolane staff will be available for contact on a twenty-four
hour per day, seven day per week basis.

Resolution: An answer, fix or a satisfactory workaround to the support request

Solution: The long-term resolution to the support request, issue or question.



77 Ecolane

Severity Target Solution (1 or more of the following)
Resolution
Critical 1 Business Within 4 hours e Satisfactory workaround is provided
Hours from actual . :
response e Product patch is provided
e Fix incorporated into future release
e Fix or workaround incorporated into Solution Library
High 8 Business Within 36 hours e Satisfactory workaround is provided
Hours from actual ) )
response e Product patch is provided
e Fix incorporated into future release
e Fix or workaround incorporated into Solution Library
Medium 24 Business  Within 15 e Answer to question is provided
Hours Business Days . . .
e Satisfactory workaround is provided
e Fix or workaround incorporated into Solution Library
e Fix incorporated into future release
Low 72 Business  Within 30 e Answer to question is provided through FAQ, Knowledge Base,
Hours Business Days or through trained customer subject matter experts (SME)
e Fix or workaround incorporated into Solution Library

Assignment of Service Request Status

When a customer contacts Ecolane Customer Support and requests help to resolve a question or an issue, a service request

is opened. The following table describes the possible status that may be assigned to a service request.

b o

Open A service request has just been submitted. It may be assigned to an individual or a queue.
P Ecolane has not responded yet to customer.
Ecolane has responded to the customer regarding the receipt of the service request and is
Responded : ) .
actively pursuing a resolution.
Ecolane is not actively working on the resolution of the service request. Generally, this is due
On Hold to information pending from the submitter of the service request. However, service requests
may be put on hold for other reasons as well.
More Info Ecolane is waiting for more information to be able to clearly understand, have the ability to
Required reproduce or identify from the system log the issue at hand.




77 Ecolane

Closed status reflect that:

. The customer and the Ecolane agree that a satisfactory resolution has been provided,

or

. The customer understands that there is not a solution to the issue at hand, and the
Closed issue is not a result of a product defect, or

° Ecolane has made multiple attempts to contact the customer that opened the log and

the customer has not responded.

Electronic service requests (Web, e-mail) may be closed when Ecolane Professional
Services has provided an electronic reply with a high degree of confidence that the reply will
resolve the issue or answer the question.

Networking, hardware and installed software at the site are the sole responsibility of the customer and are not covered in
Support Services. Customer misuse or unauthorized use of Licensed Software is not covered in Support Services.



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE
PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF A DEMAND-
RESPONSE TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT
SOFTWARE SYSTEM, INCLUDING HARDWARE,
SOFTWARE, TRAINING, AND SUPPORT
SERVICES FROM ECOLANE USA, INC., OF
WAYNE, PENNSYLVANIA, TO BE USED FOR
SCHEDULING AND MANAGEMENT OF
DEMAND-RESPONSE TRANSIT SERVICES, AS
A COMPETITIVE AWARD THROUGH THE
NATIONAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING
ALLIANCE (NCPA) CONTRACT NO. 05-33, IN
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $423,429 FOR A
FIVE (5) YEAR TERM, WITHOUT COMPLIANCE
TO FORMAL BID PROCEDURES PURSUANT
TO TURLOCK MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION
2-7-08(B)(5) IN SUPPORT OF CITY PROJECT
NO. 21037 “DEMAND-RESPONSE ITS
ENHANCEMENTS”

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

e e e e N N e e v )

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock, providing transit services as Turlock Transit,
provides both fixed route and demand-response public transit services, with demand-
response services supported with StrataGen software provided by the City’s contracted
transit management and operations firm, Storer Transit Systems (Storer); and

WHEREAS, the consensus within the public transit industry is that while
contractor-provided software may be required at time, public agencies are better off
owning or controlling the software using by contracted workers, which not only provides
the public agency with greater control, but better facilitates transitions to different
contractors should the need arise; and

WHEREAS, the existing software utilized by Storer has been found to meet certain
core needs, but is not ideally suited to provide the level of functionality that City transit
staff desires for customers now and in the future; and

WHEREAS, following extensive research of available options within the
marketplace, as well as conversations with peers in the region, state, and across the
country, Ecolane USA, Inc. (Ecolane) has been consistently cited as the leader within the
demand-response market with both the features and functionality the City needs, as well
as the proven track record of success; and

WHEREAS, Ecolane has participated in a competitive solicitation process and was
awarded a contract through the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA),
allowing public agencies such as the City of Turlock to make a competitive award as well
when utilizing that agreement; and



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

WHEREAS, Ecolane has provided the City an all-inclusive quote (Attachment No.
1), based on NCPA pricing, to equip all Turlock Transit demand-response vehicles with
Mobile Data Terminals (tablets), access to web-based software, support and training for
a five (5) year period; and

WHEREAS, pending approval of an associated budget augmentation resolution,
sufficient funding exists within Fund 426, Programs 240 and 243, to acquire, installation,
and fully implement the new software solution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby approve the purchase and delivery of a demand-response transportation
management software system, including hardware, software, training, and support
services from Ecolane USA, Inc., of Wayne, Pennsylvania, to be used for scheduling and
management of demand-response transit services, as a competitive award through the
National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) Contract No. 05-33, in an amount not
to exceed $423,429 for a five (5) year term, without compliance to formal bid procedures
pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5) in support of City Project No.
21037 “Demand-Response ITS Enhancements”; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock does
hereby authorize the City Manager to execute all documents associated with
implementing the specified project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Ecolan e//’ Price Quote

Ecolane | 940 W Valley Rd, Suite 1400 | Wayne, PA 19087
844-ECO-LANE | 610-312-0033 | SALES@ECOLANE.COM

DATE TRANSIT AGENCY NAME ADDRESS CITY, STATE ZIP
3/3/2022 City of Turlock 1418 N. Golden State Turlock, CA 95380
PROJECT ATTENTION PHONE E-MAIL

Turlock Transit NCPA Wayne York 209-669-2801 x2801 wyork@turlock.ca.us

Contract ©5-333

ACCOUNT MANAGER E-MAIL PHONE PRICING TERMS
Rex Clark, Ambassador rex.clark@ecolane.com 530-383-1414 Option 1: 75% due at system set

up, 20% due at completion of
training, 5% due at system
acceptance. Annual due 1 yr.

from contract signing.

DAYS PRICING IS VALID FOR DATE PRICE EXPIRES Option 2: Year 1 total. Schedule

180 Tuesday, August 30, 2022 of payment for this portion same
as Option 1 year 1 cost. Software
as a Service (SaaS) with annual
payments over years 2-5 for
remainder

NUMBER OF DEMAND RESPONSE/PARATRANSIT/NEMT/MICROTRANSIT VEHICLES: 4

OPTION 1: Traditional Pricing Model

Initial Licenses Subtotal** $165,965.00
Non-recurring Additional items $17,500.00
Services $27,900.00

Recurring Additional Items $8,400.00

TOTAL FOR YEAR 1 $219,765.00

Annual cost for years 2-5, per year $44,912.30

OPTION 2: SaaS Pricing Model - 5 years

Non Recurring Additional Items | $17,500.00

Services $ 27,900.00

Initial Licenses Year 1 cost $70,803.00

TOTAL FOR YEAR 1 S 116,203.00

Annual cost for years 2-5, per year $70,803.00
OPTION 2: SaaS Pricing Model - 3 years

Non Recurring Additional Items $17,500.00

Services $ 27,900.00

Initial Licenses Year 1 cost $88,063.00

TOTAL FOR YEAR 1 $133,463.00

Annual cost for years 2-3, per year $88,063.00

3/3/2022 %’rW

Date Spiro Gj'orgjievski, President

THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDES THE CONDITIONS NOTED:

Implementation/Training assumes 8 hrs. per day on-site excluding weekends and holidays.

All prices are in US dollars. All applicable sales/use taxes are additional and payment of such is the sole responsibility of the prime contractor.

Prime contractor may purchase Android tablets and airtime for Tablets through cellular provider. Prices for tablets range from $0 to $499 depending on
carrier. Please coordinate your cellular provider/tablets with Ecolane prior to ordering hardware.
applicable.

IVR Callout services are performed on a best efforts basis. Reminder callouts are made during a 3-hour window.

No other changes to callflows or reports are included in quoted price.

Modifications to callflows and reports are charged on a time and materials basis. Professional Services for IVR are charged at $195 per hour.

*Data plan does not include web browsing, etc. 2GB data plan is more than sufficient for the Ecolane Touchscreen MDT Software and Navigation. Agency
is responsible for data plan and any overages unless otherwise noted.

** All license costs include annual hosting, support & licensing fees due 1year from contract signing set at: 22%

Attachment 2


mailto:wyork@turlock.ca.us
mailto:rex.clark@ecolane.com

$ 165,965.00

Licenses Included Unit Cost Subtotals
4 Ecolane Evolution and MDT Software License (per vehicle) (unlimited users) $4,000.00 $16,000.00
1 Pre/Post Trip functionality on MDT (flat rate) $19,995.00 $19,995.00

SMS Text Messaging Arrival Notification License (Includes 10k of SMS Text msg credit to start that
1 R $19,995.00 $19,995.00
never expires) (flat rate)
Ecolane branded Mobile App, Self Service Trip Bookings App with credit card capabilities (flat rate) (3rd
1 . . $29,995.00 $29,995.00
party charges will apply to credit card fares)
1 Upgrade to Agency Branded Mobile App (price added onto Ecolane mobile app cost above) (flat rate) $19,995.00 $19,995.00
1 Self Service Trip Bookings Website (flat rate) $19,995.00 $19,995.00
1 Centers View Portal (flat rate) $19,995.00 $19,995.00
1 Ecolane IVR (3rd party charges will apply) $19,995.00 $19,995.00
Media Kit includes a press release, personalized mobile app video, 5 social media graphics, flyer, and
! I $2,500.00
ogos

Non-recurring Subtotal

$ 17,500.00

Non-Recurring Additional Items Included

Unit Cost Subtotals
UDI IVR Setup costs and licenses - Includes 1 call flow (night before or day of service arrival
1 I A $2,500.00 $2,500.00
notifications)(web-based call flow reports included)
1 UDI IVR Additional call flow license (night before or day of service arrival notifications) $5,000.00 $5,000.00
1 UDI IVR Spanish language license option per call flow $5,000.00 $5,000.00
1 UDI IVR Flood Gate messaging license $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Recurring Subtotal $ 8,400.00
Recurring Additional Items Included i
Unit Cost Subtotals
UDI Monthly IVR Costs for year 1 (Customer will be responsible for overages set at $0.044/min, allotted
12 ) - ) $550.00 $6,600.00
4,000 minutes/month, which is based upon # of trips performed weekly)
12 UDI IVR Floodgate message monthly $150.00 $1,800.00

Services Subtotal

$ 27,900.00

Services Included

Unit Cost Subtotals
Remote set up of Ecolane Evolution and MDT software (8 hr. work days), includes remote training and
10 . $990.00 $9,900.00
project management
10 Onsite Training/Go-live days (8 hr. work days) $990.00 $9,900.00
3 Travel for # of Onsite Trips indicated (Onsite Survey, Training, and Go-live) $2,700.00 $8,100.00




BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING $30,242 } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

TO ACCOUNT NUMBER 426-40-415-240-002. }

51240 “TRANSIT CAPITAL” (ADA }

PARATRANSIT) AND $118,242 TO ACCOUNT }

NUMBER 426-40-415-243-002.51240 “TRANSIT }

CAPITAL” (DEMAND-RESPONSE), FOR A }

COMBINED TOTAL OF $148,484, FROM }

ACCOUNT NUMBER 426-40-415-241-002.51240 }

“TRANSIT CAPITAL” (FIXED ROUTE) TO }

PROVIDE THE NECESSARY FUNDING FOR }

CITY PROJECT NO. 21037 “DEMAND }
}
}

RESPONSE ITS ENHANCEMENTS”

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock seeks to fund the acquisition and installation of a
demand-response transportation management software system from Ecolane USA, Inc.
(Ecolane) with the costs the specified procurement shared equally between the ADA
Paratransit Program (240) and Demand-Response Program (243) within Fund 426; and

WHEREAS, the City seeks to appropriate $30,242 to Account Number 426-40-
415-240-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (ADA Paratransit) and $118,242 to Account Number
426-40-415-243-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Demand-Response) from Account Number
426-40-415-241-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Fixed Route).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby appropriate $30,242 to Account Number 426-40-415-240-002.51240
“Transit Capital” (ADA Paratransit) and $118,242 to Account Number 426-40-415-243-
002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Demand-Response), for a combined total of $148,484, from
Account Number 426-40-415-241-002.51240 “Transit Capital” (Fixed Route) to provide
the necessary funding for City Project No. 21037 “Demand-Response ITS
Enhancements.”

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



City Council Staff Report
March 22, 2022

T v

From: Jason Hedden, Chief of Police

Prepared by: Amanda Fortado, Business Unit Supervisor
Agendized by: Reagan Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approving a five (5) year agreement with Axon Enterprises, Inc., for
the purchase of Axon Interview cloud-based video and audio
recording equipment with associated software for interview rooms at
the Public Safety Facility

2. SYNOPSIS:

Approving a five (5) year agreement with Axon Enterprises, Inc., for recording

equipment and associated maintenance for interview rooms at the Public Safety

Facility.

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On October 26, 2021, Council approved the appropriation of $122,000 from the
Small Equipment Replacement fund 240 reserve for the one (1) time purchase of
Axon Interview cloud-based video and audio recording equipment and associated
software. As part of this purchase, a five (5) year agreement was approved. Upon
request for Axon Enterprises, Inc. to sign the agreement, Axon Enterprises stated
they were not aware of the Outside Contract Addendum and had not reviewed and
agreed to the terms stated in the agreement. After reviewing the Addendum, Axon
Enterprises requested the extension of agreement language be removed. Due to
the change in the Addendum language, City Council approval of the agreement is
being requested a second time.

This proposal is for a one (1) time purchase with a five (5) year plan and five (5)
year warranty that will greatly improve the technology infrastructure of the Public
Safety Facility. It will also greatly enhance the ability of the Police Department to
assist in prosecution of serious crimes.



Agenda Staff Report

3/22/22
Page 2
BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:
A. The Turlock Police Department needs a new interview room video and

audio recording system. Funding has been approved and appropriated, but
due to changes in the Addendum requested by the vendor, approval of the
agreement is required.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Budget Amendment: $122,000 has been appropriated.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend Approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could choose not to approve the agreement. This alternative is not
recommended because funding has been approved and appropriated.



‘\ AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreemerit between
7\ Axon and Agency

This Master Services and Purchasing Agreement ("Agreement”) is between Axon Enterprise, Inc., a Delaware
corporation ("Axon”), and the agency on the Quocte ("Agency”). This Agreement is effective as of the later of the
(a) last signature date on this Agreement or (b) signature date on the Quote (“Effective Date"). Axon and Agency
are each a “Party” and collectively "Parties”. This Agreement governs Agency's purchase and use of the Axon
Devices and Services detailed in the Quote Appendix (“Quote”). It is the intent of the Parties that this Agreement
actas a master agreement governing all subsequent purchases by Agency for the same Axon products and services
in the Quote, and all such subsequent quotes accepted by Agency shall be also incorporated into this Agreement
by reference as a Quote. The Parties therefore agree as follows:

1 Definitions.
“Axon Cloud Services” means Axon's web services for Axon Evidence, Axon Records, Axon Dispatch,

and interactions between Evidence.com and Axon Devices or Axon client software. Axon Cloud Service
excludes third-party applications, hardware warranties, and my.evidence.com.

“Axon Device" means all hardware provided by Axon under this Agreement.

“Quote" means an offer to sell and is only valid for devices and services on the quote at the specified prices.
Any terms within Agency's purchase order in response to a Quote will be void. Orders are subject to prior
credit approval. Changes in the deployment estimated ship date may change charges in the Quote.
Shipping dates are estimates only. Axon is not responsible for typographical errors in any offer by Axon,
and Axon reserves the right to cancel any orders resulting from such errors.

“Services" means all sefvices provided by Axon under this Agreement, including software, Axon Cloud
Services, and professional services.

2 Term. This Agreement begins on the Effective Date and continues until all subscriptions hereunder have
expired or have been terminated (“Term").

All subscriptions including Axon Evidence, Axon Fleet, Officer Safety Plans, Technology Assurance Plans,
and TASER 7 plans begin after shipment of the applicable Axon Device. If Axon ships the Axon Device in
the first half of the month, the start date is the 1st of the following month. If Axon ships the Axon Device in
the second half of the month, the start date is the 15th of the following month. For purchases solely of Axon
Evidence subscriptions, the start date is the Effective Date. Each subscription term ends upon completion
of the subscription stated in the Quote (“Subscription Term”),

Upon completion of the Subscription Term, the Subscription Term will automatically renew for an additional
5 years ("Renewal Term"). For purchase of TASER 7 as a standalone, Axon may increase pricing to its
then-current list pricing for any Renewal Term. For all other purchases, Axon may increase pricing on all
line items in the Quote up to 3% at the beginning of each year of the Renewal Term. New devices and
services may require additional terms. Axon will not authorize services until Axon receives a signed Quote

or accepts a purchase order, whichever is first.

3 Payment. Axon invoices upon shipment. Payment is due net 30 days from the invoice date. Payment
obligations are non-cancelable. Agency will pay invoices without setoff, deduction, or withholding. If Axon

sends a past due account to collections, Agency is responsible for collection and attorneys’ fees. .

4 Taxes. Agency is responsible for sales and other taxes associated with the order unless Agency provides
Axon a valid tax exemption certificate.

5 Shipping. Axon may make partial shipments and ship Axon Devices from multiple locations. All shipments
are FOB shipping point via common carrier. Title and risk of loss pass to Agency upon Axon's delivery to
the common carrier. Agency is responsible for any shipping charges in the Quote.

6 Returns, All sales are final. Axon does not allow refunds or exchanges, except warranty returns or as
provided by state or federal law.

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal
Version: 13.0

Release Date: 3/31/2021 Page 1 of 15



‘\ AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between
A Axon and Agency

7 Warranty.

741

7.2

7.3

7.4

Hardware Limited Warranty. Axon warrants that Axon-manufactured Devices are free from
defects in workmanship and materials for 1 year from the date of Agency's receipt, except Signal
Sidearm, which Axon warrants for 30 months from the date of Agency's receipt. Axon warrants its
Axon-manufactured accessories for 90-days from the date of Agency's receipt. Used conducted
energy weapon ("CEW") cartridges are deemed to have operated properly. Extended warranties
run from the expiration of the 1-year hardware warranty through the extended warranty term. Non-
Axon manufactured Devices are not covered by Axon's warranty. Agency should contact the
manufacturer for support of non-Axon manufactured Devices.

Claims. If Axon receives a valid warranty claim for an Axon manufactured Device during the
warranty term, Axon's sole responsibility is to repair or replace the Device with the same or like
Device, at Axon's option. A replacement Axon Device will be new or like new. Axon will warrant the
replacement Axan Device for the longer of (a) the remaining warranty of the original Axon Device
or (b) 90-days from the date of repair or replacement.

If Agency exchanges a device or part, the replacement item becomes Agency’s properly, and the
replaced item becomes Axon's property. Before delivering a Axon Device for service, Agency must
upload Axon Device data to Axon Evidence or download it and retain a copy. Axon is not
responsible for any loss of software, data, or other information contained in storage media or any
part of the Axon Device sent to Axon for service.

Spare Axon Devices. For qualified purchases, Axon may provide Agency a predetermined number
of spare Axon Devices as delailed in the Quote ("Spare Axon Devices"). Spare Axon Devices are
intended to replace broken or non-functioning units while Agency submits the broken or non-
functioning units, through Axon's warranty return process. Axon will repair or replace the unit with
a replacement Axon Device. Title and risk of loss for all Spare Axon Devices shall pass to Agency
in accordance with shipping terms under Section 5. Axon assumes no liability or obligation in the
event Agency does not utilize Spare Axon Devices for the intended purpose.

Limitations. Axon's warranty excludes damage related to: (a) failure to follow Axon Device use

instructions; (b) Axon Devices used with equipment not manufactured or recommended by Axon;

(c) abuse, misuse, or intentional damage to Axon Device; (d) force majeure; (e) Axon Devices

repaired or modified by persons other than Axon without Axon’s written permission; or (f) Axon

Devices with a defaced or removed serial humber.

741 To the extent permitted by law, the above warranties and remedies are exclusive.
Axon disclaims all other warranties, remedies, and conditions, whether oral, written,
statutory, orimplied. If statutory or implied warranties cannot be lawfully disclaimed,
then such warranties are limited to the duration of the warranty described above and
by the provisions in this Agreement.

742 Axon's cumulative liability to any Party for any loss or damage resulting from any
claim, demand, or action arising out of or relating to any Axon Device or Service will
not exceed the purchase price paid to Axon for the Axon Device, or if for Services,
the amount paid for such Services over the 12 months preceding the claim. Neither
Party will be liable for direct, special, indirect, incidental, punitive or consequential
damages, however caused, whether for breach of warranty or contract, negligence,
strict liability, tort or any other legal theory.

Statement of Work. Certain Axon Devices and Services, including Axon Interview Room, Axon Channel

Services, and Axon Fleet, may require a Statement of Work that details Axon's Service deliverables

("SOW"). In the event Axon provides an SOW to Agency, Axon is only responsible to perform Services
described in the SOW. Additional services are out of scope. The Parties must document scape changes in
a written and signed change order. Changes may require an equitable adjustment in fees or schedule. The

SOW is incorporated into this Agreement by reference.

Axon Device Warnings. See www.axon.com/legal for the most current Axon Device warnings.

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal

Version: 13.0
Release Date: 3/31/2021

Page 2 of 15



Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between
A AXON Axon and Agency

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Design Changes. Axon may make design changes to any Axon Device or Service without notifying Agency
or making the same change to Axon Devices and Services previously purchased by Agency.

Bundied Offerings. Some offerings in bundled offerings may not be generally available at the time of
Agency's purchase. Axon will not provide a refund, credit, or additional discount beyond what is in the
Quote due to a delay of availability or Agency's election not to utilize any portion of an Axon bundle.

Insurance. Axon will maintain General Liability, Workers' Compensation, and Automobile Liability
insurance. Upon request, Axon will supply certificates of insurance.

Indemnification. Axon will indemnify Agency's officers, directors, and employees (‘Agency Indemnitees")
against all claims, demands, losses, and reasonable expenses arising out of a third-party claim against an
Agency Indemnitee resulting from any negligent act, error or omission, or willful misconduct by Axon under
this Agreement, except to the extent of Agency's negligence or wiliful misconduct, or claims under workers

compensation.

IP Rights. Axon owns and reserves all right, title, and interest in Axen devices and services and suggestions
to Axon, including all related intellectual property rights. Agency will not cause any Axon proprietary rights

to be violated.

IP_Indemnification. Axon will indemnify Agency Indemnitees against all claims, losses, and reasonable
expenses from any third-parly claim alleging that the use of Axon Devices or Services infringes aor
misappropriates the third-party’s intellectual property rights. Agency must promptly provide Axon with
written notice of such claim, tender to Axon the defense or settiement of such claim at Axon's expense and
cooperate fully with Axon in the defense or settlement of such claim. Axon's [P indemnification obligations
do not apply to claims based on (a) modification of Axon Devices or Services by Agency or a third-party not
approved by Axon; (b) use of Axon Devices and Services in combination with hardware or services not
approved by Axon; (c) use of Axon Devices and Services other than as permitted in this Agreement; or (d)
use of Axon software that is not the most current release provided by Axon.

Agency Responsibilities. Agency is responsible for (a) Agency’s use of Axon Devices; (b) breach of this
Agreement or violation of applicable law by Agency or an Agency end user; and (c) a dispute between

Agency and a third-party over Agency's use of Axon Devices.

Termination.
17.1  For Breach. A Party may terminate this Agreement for cause if it provides 30 days written notice

of the breach to the other Parly, and the breach remains uncured at the end of 30 days. If Agency
terminates this Agreement due to Axon’s uncured breach, Axon will refund prepaid amounts on a
prorated basis based on the effective date of termination.

17.2 By Agency. If sufficient funds are not appropriated or otherwise legally avallable to pay the fees,
Agency may terminate this Agreement. Agency will deliver notice of termination under this section
as soon as reasonably practicable.

17.3  Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, Agency rights immediately terminate.
Agency remains responsible for all fees incurred before the effective date of termination. If Agency
purchases Axon Devices for less than the manufacturer's suggested retail price ("MSRP") and this
Agreement terminates before the end of the Term, Axon will invoice Agency the difference between
the MSRP for Axon Devices received, including any Spare Axon Devices, and amounts paid
towards those Axon Devices. Only if terminating for non-appropriation, Agency may return Axon
Devices to Axon within 30 days of termination. MSRP is the standalone price of the individual Axon
Device at the time of sale, For bundled Axon Devices, MSRP is the standalone price of all individual

components.

Confidentiality. “Confidential Information” means nonpublic information designated as confidential or,
given the nature of the information or circumstances surrounding disclosure, should reasonably be

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal

Version; 13,0
Release Date: 3/31/2021

Page 3of 15



‘\ AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between
7 N\ Axon and Agency

understood to be confidential. Each Party will take reasonable measures to avoid disclosure, dissemination,
or unauthorized use of the other Party's Confidential Information. Unless required by law, neither Party will
disclose the other Party’s Confidential Information during the Term and for 5-years thereafter. Axon pricing
is Confidential Information and competition sensitive. If Agency is required by law to disclose Axon pricing,
to the extent allowed by law, Agency will provide notice to Axon before disclosure. Axon may publicly
announce information related to this Agreement.

19 General.

18.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

19.7

19.8

19.9

19.10

19.11

19.12

Force Majeure. Neither Party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform due to a cause beyond
a Party's reasonable conftrol. :

Independent Contractors. The Parties are independent contractors. Neither Parly has the
authority to bind the other. This Agreement does not create a partnership, franchise, joint venture,
agency, fiduciary, or employment relationship between the Parties.

Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries under this Agreement.

Non-Discrimination. Neither Party nor its employees will discriminate against any person based
on race; religion; creed; color; sex; gender identity and expression; pregnancy; childbirth;
breastfeeding;, medical conditions related to pregnancy, childbirth, or breastfeeding; sexual
orientation; marital status; age; national origin; ancestry; genetic information; disability; veteran
stalus; or any class protected by local, state, or federal law.

Export Compliance. Each Party will comply with all import and export control laws and regulations.

Assignment. Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the other Party's prior written
consent. Axon may assign this Agreement, its rights, or obligations without consent: {a) to an
affiliate or subsidiary; or {b) for purposes of financing, merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization,
or sale of all or substantially all its assets. This Agreement is binding upon the Parties respective

successors and assigns.

Waiver. No waiver or delay by either Party in exercising any right under this Agreement constitutes
a waiver of that right.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any portion of this Agreement invalid or
unenfarceable, the remaining portions of this Agreement will remain in effect.

Survival. The following sections will survive termination: Payment, Warranty, Axon Device
Warnings, Indemnification, IP Rights, and Agency Responsibilities.

Governing Law. The laws of the state where Agency is physically located, without reference to
conflict of law rules, govern this Agreement and any dispute arising from it. The United Nations
Convention for the International Sale of Goods does not apply to this Agreement.

Notices. All notices must be in English. Notices posted on Agency's Axon Evidence site are
effective upon pasting. Notices by email are effective on the sent date of the email. Notices by
personal delivery are effective immediately. Contact information for notices:

Axon: Axon Enterprise, Inc. Agency:

Attn: Legal Attn:

17800 N. 85th Street Street Address
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255 City, State, Zip
legal@axon.com Email

Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Appendices and any SOW(s), represents the
entire agreement between the Parties. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements or

Titie: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal
Version: 13.0
Release Date: 3/31/2021 Page 4 of 15



understandings, whether written or verbal, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. This
Agreement may only be modified or amended in a writing signed by the Parties.

Each representative identified below declares they have been expressly authorized to execute this Agreement as
of the date of signature.

Axon Enterprise, Inc. Agency
Signature: Signature:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal
Version: 12.0
Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 5 of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Axon Cloud Services Terms of Use Appendix

1 Definitions.
“Agency Content” is data uploaded into, ingested by, or created in Axon Cloud Services within
Agency's tenant, including media or multimedia uploaded into Axon Cloud Services by Agency.
Agency Content includes Evidence but excludes Non-Content Data.

‘Evidence” is media or multimedia uploaded into Axon Evidence as 'evidence' by an Agency.
Evidence is a subset of Agency Content.

“Non-Content Data” is data, configuration, and usage information about Agency's Axon Cloud
Services tenant, Axon Devices and client soflware, and users that is transmitted or generated when
using Axon Devices. Non-Content Data includes data about users captured during account
management and customer support activities. Non-Content Data does not include Agency Content.

“Personal Data” means any information relating to an identified or identifiable natural person. An
identifiable natural person is one who can be identified, directly or indirectly, in particular by
reference to an identifier such as a name, an identification number, lacation data, an online identifier
or to one or more factors specific to the physical, physiological, genetic, mental, economic, cultural
or social identity of that natural person.

2 Access. Upon Axon granting Agency a subscription to Axon Cloud Services, Agency may access
and use Axon Cloud Services to store and manage Agency Content. Agency may not exceed more
end users than the Quote specifies. Axon Air requires an Axon Evidence subscription for each
drone operator. For Axon Evidence Lite, Agency may access and use Axon Evidence only to store
and manage TASER CEW and TASER CAM data ("TASER Data"). Agency may not upload non-
TASER Data to Axon Evidence Lite.

3 Agency Owns Agency Content. Agency controls and owns all right, title, and interest in Agency
Content. Except as outlined herein, Axon obtains no interest in Agency Content, and Agency

Content is not Axon's business records. Agency is solely responsible for uploading, sharing,
managing, and deleting Agency Content. Axon will only have access to Agency Content for the
limited purposes set forth herein. Agency agrees to allow Axon access to Agency Content to (a)
perform troubleshooting, maintenance, or diagnostic screenings; and (b) enforce this Agreement
or policies governing use of the Axon products.

4 Security. Axon will implement commercially reasonable and appropriate measures to secure
Agency Content against accidental or unlawful loss, access or disclosure. Axon will maintain a
comprehensive information security program to protect Axon Cloud Services and Agency Content
including logical, physical access, vulnerability, risk, and configuration management; incident
monitoring and response; encryption of uploaded digital evidence; security education; and data
protection. Axon agrees to the Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Justice Information

Services Security Addendum.

5 Agency Responsibilities. Agency is responsible for (a) ensuring Agency owns Agency Content;
(b} ensuring no Agency Content or Agency end user's use of Agency Content or Axon Cloud
Services violates this Agreement or applicable laws; and (c) maintaining necessary computer
equipment and Internet connections for use of Axon Cloud Services. If Agency becomes aware of
any violation of this Agreement by an end user, Agency will immediately terminate that end user's

access to Axon Cloud Services.

Agency will also maintain the security of end user names and passwords and security and access
by end users to Agency Content. Agency is responsible for ensuring the configuration and utilization
of Axon Cloud Services meet applicable Agency regulation and standards. Agency may not sell,
transfer, or sublicense access to any other entity or person. Agency shall contact Axon immediately
Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal
Version: 12.0
Release Date: 12/18/2020

Page 6 of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

if an unauthorized party may be using Agency’s account or Agency Content, or if account
information is lost or stolen.

To the extent Agency uses the Axon Cloud Services to interact with YouTube®, such use may be
governed by the YouTube Terms of Service, available at
htfps:/iwww.youtube.com/static?template=terms. ’

6 Privacy. Agency's use of Axon Cloud Services is subject to the Axon Cloud Services Privacy
Policy, a current version of which is available at hifps://www.axon.com/legal/cloud-services-
privacy-policy. Agency agrees to allow Axon access to Non-Content Data from Agency to (a)
perform troubleshooting, maintenance, or diagnostic screenings; (b) provide, develop, improve,
and support current and future Axon products and related services; and (c) enforce this Agreement

or policies governing the use of Axon products.

7 Axon Body 3 Wi-Fi Positioning. Axon Body 3 cameras offer a feature to enhance location
services where GPS/GNSS signals may not be available, for instance, within buildings or
underground. Agency administrators can manage their choice to use this service within the
administrative features of Axon Cloud Services. If Agency chooses to use this service, Axon must
also enable the usage of the feature for Agency's Axon Cloud Services tenant. Agency will not see
this option with Axon Cloud Services unless Axon has enabled Wi-Fi Positioning for Agency's Axon
Cloud Services tenant. When Wi-Fi Positioning is enabled by both Axon and Agency, Non-Content
and Personal Data will be sent to Skyhook Holdings, Inc. {"Skyhook”) to facilitate the Wi-Fi
Positioning functionality. Data controlled by Skyhook is outside the scope of the Axon Cloud
Services Privacy Policy and is subject to the Skyhook Services Privacy Policy.

8 Storage. For Axon Unlimited Device Storage subscriptions, Agency may store unlimited data in
Agency's Axon Evidence account only if data originates from Axon Capture or the applicable Axon
Device. Axon may charge Agency additional fees for exceeding purchased storage amounts, Axon
may place Agency Content that Agency has not viewed or accessed for 6 months into archival
storage. Agency Content in archival storage will not have immediate availability and may take up

to 24 hours to access.

g Location of Storage. Axon may transfer Agency Content to third-party subcontractors for storage.
Axon will determine the locations of data centers for slorage of Agency Content. For United States
agencies, Axon will ensure ail Agency Content stored in Axon Cloud Services remains within the
United States. Ownership of Agency Content remains with Agency.

10 Suspension. Axon may temporarily suspend Agency's or any end user's right to access or use
any portion or all of Axon Cloud Services immediately upon notice, if Agency or end user's use of
or registration for Axon Cloud Services may (a) pose a securily risk to Axon Cloud Services or any
third-party; (b) adversely impact Axon Cloud Services , the systems, or content of any other
customer; (c) subject Axon, Axon’s affiliates, or any third-party fo liabilily; or (d) be fraudulent.

Agency remains responsible for all fees incurred through suspension. Axon will not delete Agency
Content because of suspension, except as specified in this Agreement.

11 Axon Cloud Services Warranty. Axon disclaims any warranties or responsibility for data
corruption or errors before Agency uploads data to Axon Cloud Services.

12 Axon Records. Axon Records is the software-as-a-service product that is generally available at
the time Agency purchases an OSP 7 bundle. During Agency’s Axon Records Subscription Term,
Agency will be entitled to receive Axon's Update and Upgrade releases on an if-and-when available

basis.

The Axon Records Subscription Term will end upon the competition of the Axon Records

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal
Version: 12.0
Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 7 of 15




A AX O N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Subscription as documented in the Quote, or if purchased as part of an OSP 7 bundle, upon
competition of the OSP 7 Term (“Axon Records Subscription”)

An “Update” is a generally available release of Axon Records that Axon makes available from time
to time. An "Upgrade” includes (i) new versions of Axon Records that enhance features and
functionality, as solely determined by Axon; and/or (it} new versions of Axon Records that provide
additional features or perform additional functions. Upgrades exclude new products that Axon
introduces and markets as distinct products or applications.

New or additional Axon products and applications, as well as any Axon professional services
needed to configure Axon Records, are not included. If Agency purchases Axon Records as part
of a bundled offering, the Axon Record subscription begins on the later of the (1) start date of that
bundled offering, or (2) date Axon provisions Axan Records to Agency.

13 Axon Cloud Services Restrictions. Agency and Agency end users (including employees,
contractors, agents, officers, volunteers, and directors), may not, or may not attempt to:

13.1  copy, madify, tamper with, repair, or create derivative works of any part of Axon Cloud
Services;

13.2  reverse engineer, disassemble, or decompile Axon Cloud Services or apply any process
to derive any source code included in Axon Cloud Services, or allow others to do the same;

13.3  access or use Axon Cloud Services with the intent to gain unauthorized access, avoid
incurring fees or exceeding usage limits or quotas;

13.4  use trade secret information contained in Axon Cloud Services, except as expressly
permitted in this Agreement;

13.5  access Axon Cloud Services to build a competitive device or service or copy any features,
functions, or graphics of Axon Cloud Services;

13.6 remove, alter, or obscure any confidentiality or proprietary rights notices (including
copyright and trademark notices) of Axon's or Axon's licensors on or within Axon Cloud
Services; or

13.7 use Axon Cloud Services to store or transmit infringing, libelous, or other unlawful or
tortious material; to store or transmit material in violation of third-party privacy rights: or to
store or transmit malicious code.

14 After Termination. Axon will not delete Agency Content for 90-days following termination. There
will be no functionality of Axon Cloud Services during these 90-days other than the ability to retrieve
Agency Content. Agency will not incur additional fees if Agency downloads Agency Content from
Axon Cloud Services during this time. Axon has no obligation to maintain or provide Agency
Content after these 90-days and will thereafter, unless legally prohibited, delete all Agency Content.
Upon request, Axon will provide written proof that Axen successfully deleted and fully removed all
Agency Content from Axon Cloud Services.

15 Post-Termination Assistance. Axon will provide Agency with the same post-termination data
retrieval assistance that Axon generally makes available to all customers. Reguests for Axon to
provide additional assistance in downloading or transferring Agency Content, including requests
for Axon's data egress service, will result in additional fees and Axon will not warrant or guarantee -

data integrity or readability in the external system.

16 U.S. Government Rights. If Agency is a U.S, Federal department or using Axon Cloud Services
on behalf of a U.S. Federal department, Axon Cloud Services is provided as a “commercial item,”
“commercial computer software,” “commercial computer soflware documentation," and “technical
data”, as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulation and Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation
Supplement. If Agency is using Axon Cloud Services on behalf of the U.S. Government and these
terms fail to meet the U.S. Government's needs or are inconsistent in any respect with federal law,
Agency will immediately discontinue use of Axon Cloud Services.

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal
Version: 12.0

Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 8 of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

17 Survival. Upon any termination of this Agreement, the following sections in this Appendix wifl
survive: Agency Owns Agency Content, Storage, Axon Cloud Services Warranty, and Axon Cloud
Services Restrictions.

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal
Version: 12.0
Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 9of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix

1 Axon_Customer Experience Improvement Program (ACEIP). The ACEIP is designed to
accelerate Axon's development of technology, such as building and supporting automated features,
to ultimately increase safety within communities and drive efficiency in public safety. To this end,
subject to the limitations on Axon as described below, Axon, where allowed by law, may make
limited use of Agency Content from all of its customers, to provide, develop, improve, and support
current and future Axon products (collectively, “ACEIP Purposes”). However, at all times, Axon
will comply with its obligations pursuant to the Axon Cloud Services Terms of Use Appendix to
maintain a comprehensive data security program (including compliance with the CJIS Security
Policy for Criminal Justice Information), privacy program, and data governance policy, including
high industry standards of de-identifying Personal Data, to enforce its security and privacy
obligations for the ACEIP. ACEIP has 2 tiers of participation, Tier 1 and Tier 2. By default, Agency
will be a participant in ACEIP Tier 1. If Agency does not want to participate in ACEIP Tier 1, Agency
can revoke its consent at any time. If Agency wants to participate in Tier 2, as detailed below,
Agency can check the ACEIP Tier 2 box below. If Agency does not want to participate in ACEIP
Tier 2, Agency should leave box unchecked. At any time, Agency may revoke its consent to ACEIP
Tier 1, Tier 2, or both Tiers.

1.1 ACEIP Tier 1.

1.1.1. When Axon uses Agency Content for the ACEIP Purposes, Axon will extract
from Agency Content and may store separately copies of certain segments or
elements of the Agency Content (collectively, "ACEIP Content”). When
extracting ACEIP Content, Axon will use commercially reasonable efforts to
aggregate, transform or de-identify Agency Content so that the extracted
ACEIP Content is no longer reasonably capable of being associated with, or
could reasonably be finked directly or indirectly to a particular individual
("Privacy Preserving Technique(s)’). For illustrative purposes, some
examples are described in footnote 11. For clarity, ACEIP Content will still be
linked indirectly, with an attribution, to the Agency from which it was extracted.
This attribution will be stored separately from the data itself, but is necessary
for and will be solely used to enable Axon to identify and delete all ACEIP
Content upon Agency request. Once de-identified, ACEIP Content may then be
further modified, analyzed, and used to create derivative works. At any time,
Agency may revoke the consent granted herein to Axon to access and use
Agency Content for ACEIP Purposes. Within 30 days of receiving the Agency's
request, Axon will no longer access or use Agency Content for ACEIP Purposes
and will delete any and all ACEIP Content. Axon will also delete any derivative
works which may reasonably be capable of being associated with, or could
reasonably be linked directly or indirectly to Agency. In addition, if Axon uses
Agency Content for the ACEIP Purposes, upon request, Axon will make
available to Agency a list of the specific type of Agency Content being used to
generate ACEIP Content, the purpose of such use, and the retention, privacy
preserving extraction technique, and relevant data protection practices

' For example; (a) when extracting specific text to improve automated transcription capabilities, text that could be used
to directly identify a particular individual would not be extracted, and extracted text would be disassoclated from
identifying metadata of any speakers, and the extracted text would be split into individual words and aggregated with
other data sources (including publicly available data) to remove any reasonable ability to link any specific text directly
or indirectly back to a particular individual; (b) when extracting license plate data to improve Automated License Plate
Recognition (ALPR) capabilities, individual license plate characters would be extracted and disassociated from each
other so a complete plate could not be reconstituted, and all association to other elements of the source video, such
as the vehicle, location, time, and the surrounding environment would also be removed; (¢c) when extracting audio of
potential acoustic events (such as glass breaking or gun shots), very short segments (<1 second) of audio that only
contains the likely acoustic events would be extracted and ali human utterances would be removed.
Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal
Version: 12.0
Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 10 of 15




A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

1.1.2.

applicable to the Agency Content or ACEIP Content (“Use Case”). From time
to time, Axon may develop and deploy new Use Cases. At least 30 days prior
to authorizing the deployment of any new Use Case, Axon will provide Agency
notice (by updating the list of Use Case at https://www.axon.com/aceip_and
providing Agency with a mechanism to obtain notice of that update or another
commercially reasonable method to Agency designated contact) (“New Use
Case").

Expiration of ACEIP Tier 1. Agency consent granted herein, will expire upon
termination of the Agreement. In accordance with section 1.1.1, within 30 days
of receiving the Agency's request, Axon will no longer access or use Agency
Content for ACEIP Purposes and will delete ACEIP Content. Axon will also
delete any derivative works which may reasonably be capable of being
associated with, or could reasonably be linked directly or indirectly to Agency.

1.2 ACEIP Tier 2. In addition to ACEIP Tier 1, if Agency wants to help further improve Axon’s
services, Agency may choose to participate in Tier 2 of the ACEIP. ACEIP Tier 2, grants
Axon certain additional rights to use Agency Content, in addition to those set forth in Tier
1 above, without the guaranteed deployment of a Privacy Preserving Technique to enable
product development, improvement, and support that cannot be accomplished with
aggregated, transformed or de-identified data.

LI Check this box if Agency wants to help further improve Axon's services by
participating in ACEIP Tier 2 in addition to Tier 1. By checking this box, Agency hereby
agrees to the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Tier 2 Terms of Service,
available at https://www.axon.com/sales-terms-and-conditions and incorporated herein by

reference.

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal
Version: 12.0
Release Date: 12/18/2020

Page 11 of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

Professional Services Appendix

1 Utilization of Services. Agency must use professional services as outlined in the Quote and this
Appendix within 6 months of the Effective Date.

2 Body-Worn Camera Full Service (BWC Full Service). BWC Full Service includes advance
remote project planning and configuration support and up to 4 consecutive days of on-site service
and a professional services manager to work with Agency to assess Agency's deployment and
determine which on-site services are appropriate. If Agency requires more than 4 consecutive on-
site days, Agency must purchase additional days. BWC Full Service options include:

System set up and configuration

» Instructor-led setup of Axon View on smartphones (if applicable)

* Configure categories and custom roles based on Agency need

« Register cameras to Agency domain

» Troubleshoot IT issues with Axon Evidence and Axon Dock (“Dock") access
» One on-site session included

Dock configuration
«  Work with Agency to decide the ideal location of Docks and set configurations on Dock
* Authenticate Dock with Axon Evidence using admin credentials from Agericy
+ __On-site assistance, not to include physical mounting of docks
Best practice implementation planning session
« Provide considerations for the establishment of video policy and system operations best
practices based on Axon's observations with other agencies
+ Discuss the importance of entering metadata in the field for organization purposes and other
best practice for digital data management
» Provide referrals of other agencies using the Axon camera devices and Axon Evidence
* Recommend rollout plan based on review of shift schedules

System Admin and troubleshooting training sessions
Step-by-step explanation and assistance for Agency’s configuration of security, roles & permissions,
categories & retention, and other specific settings for Axon Evidence

Axon instructor training (Train the Trainer)
Training for Agency's in-house instructors who can support Agency’s Axon camera and Axon Evidence

training needs after Axon has fulfilled its contractual on-site obligations

Evidence sharing training

Tailored workflow instruction for Investigative Units on sharing Cases and Evidence with local
prosecuting agencies

End user go-live training and support sessions
» Assistance with device set up and configuration
»__Training on device use, Axon Evidence, and Evidence Sync
tmplementation document packet
Axon Evidence administrator guides, camera implementation guides, network setup guide, sample
policies, and categories & roles guide
Post go-live review

Body-Worn_Camera Starter Service (BWC Starter). BWC Starter includes advance remote
project planning and configuration support and one day of on-site Services and a professional
services manager to work closely with Agency to assess Agency's deployment and determine
which Services are appropriate. If Agency requires more than 1 day of on-site Services, Agency
must purchase additional on-site Services. The BWC Starter options include:

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal
Version: 12.0

Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 12 of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

System set up and configuration (Remote Support)
» Instructor-led setup of Axon View on smartphones (if apphcable)
» Configure categories & custom roles based on Agency need
« Troubleshoot IT issues with Axon Evidence and Axon Dock (“Dock”) access

Dock configuration
»  Work with Agency to decide the ideal location of Dock setup and set configurations on Dock
» Authenticate Dock with Axon Evidence using “Administrator” credentials from Agency
« Does not include physical mounting of docks

Axon instructor training (Train the Trainer)
Training for Agency's in-house instructors who can support Agency's Axon camera and Axon Evidence
training needs after Axon's has fulfilled its contracted on-site obligations

End user go-live training and support sessions
» Assistance with device set up and configuration
«__Training on device use, Axon Evidence, and Evidence Sync
Implementation document packet
Axon Evidence administrator guides, camera implementation guides, network setup guide, sample
_policies, and categories & roles guide

4 Body-Worn Camera Virtual 1-Day Service (BWC Virtual). BWC Virtual includes all items in the
BWC Starter Service Package, except one day of on-site services.

CEW Services Pack

System set up and configuration
+ Configure Axon Evidence categories & custom roles based on Agency need.
+ Troubleshoot IT issues with Axon Evidence.
+ Register users and assign roles in Axon Evidence.
¢ Forthe CEW Full Service Package: On-site assistance included
» Forthe CEW Starter Package: Virtual assistance included
Dedicated Project Manager
Assignment of specific Axon representative for all aspects of planning the rollout (Project Manager).
Ideally, Project Manager will be assigned to Agency 4-6 weeks before rollout

Best practice Implementation planning session to include:

» Provide considerations for the establishment of CEW policy and system operations best
practices based on Axon's observations with other agencies
Discuss the importance of entering metadata and best practices for digital data management
Provide referrals to other agencies using TASER CEWs and Axon Evidence
For the CEW Full Service Package: On-site assistance included
= Forthe CEW Starter Package: Virtual assistance included

System Admin and troubleshooting training sessions
On-site sessions providing a step-by-step explanation and assistance for Agency's configuration of
security, roles & permissions, categaries & retention, and other specific settings for Axon Evidence
Axon Evidence Instructor training

* Provide training on the Axon Evidence to educate instructors who can support Agency's

subsequent Axon Evidence training needs.
» Forthe CEW Full Service Package: Training for up to 3 individuals at Agency
» For the CEW Starter Package: Training for up to 1 individual at Agency

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency
Department: Legal
Version: 12,0

Release Date: 12/18/2020 Page 13 of 15



A AXO N Master Services and Purchasing Agreement

TASER CEW inspection and device assignment
Axon’s on-site professional services team will perform functions check on all new TASER CEW Smart

weapons and assign them to a user on Axon Evidence.

Post go-live review
For the CEW Full Service Package: On-site assistance included.
For the CEW Starter Package: Virtual assistance included.

6 Smart Weapon Transition Service. The Smart Weapon Transition Service includes:

Archival of CEW Firing Logs
Axon's on-site professional services team will upload CEW firing logs to Axon Evidence from all TASER

CEW Smart Weapons that Agency is replacing with newer Smart Weapon models.

Return of Old Weapons
Axon’s on-site professional service team will ship all old weapons back to Axon's headquarters.

Axon will provide Agency with a Certificate of Destruction
*Note: CEW Full Service packages for TASER 7 include Smart Weapon Transition Service instead of 1~
Day Device Specific Instructor Course.

7 Signal Sidearm Installation_Service. If Agercy purchases Signal Sidearm Installation Service,
Axon will provide one day of on-site Services and one professional services manager and will cover
the installation of up 100 Signal Sidearm devices per package purchased. Agency is responsible
for providing an appropriate work area and ensuring all holsters that will have Signa! Sidearm
installed onto them are available on the agreed-upon installation date(s). Installation includes:

Remaoval of existing connection screws that affix a holster to a holster mount
Proper placement of the Signal Sidearm Mounting Plate between the holster and the mount

Reattachment of the holster to the mount using appropriate screws
Functional testing of Signal Sidearm device

8 Out of Scope Services. Axon is only responsible to perform the professional services described
in the Quote and this Appendix. Any additional professional services are out of scope. The Parties
must dacument scope changes in a written and signed change order. Changes may require an
equitable adjustment in the charges or schedule.

9 Delivery of Services. Axon personnel will work Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.,
except holidays. Axon will perform all on-site tasks over a consecutive timeframe. Axon will not
charge Agency travel time by Axon personnel to Agency premises as work hours,

10 Access Computer Systems to Perform Services. Agency authorizes Axon to access relevant
Agency computers and networks, solely for performing the Services. Axon will work to identify as
saon as reasonably practicable resources and information Axon expects to use and will provide an
initial itemized list to Agency. Agency is responsible for and assumes the risk of any problems,
delays, losses, claims, or expenses resulting from the content, accuracy, completeness, and
consistency of all data, materials, and information supplied by Agency.

1" Site Preparation. Axon will provide a hardcopy or digital copy of current user documentation for
the Axon Devices (“User Documentation”). User Documentation will include all required
environmental specifications for the professional Services and Axan Devices to operate per the
Axon Device User Documentation. Before installation of Axon Devices (whether performed by
Agency or Axon), Agency must prepare the location(s) where Axon Devices are fo be installed
(“Installation Site") per the environmental specifications in the Axon Device User Documentation.
Following installation, Agency must maintain the Insfallation Site per the environmental
specifications. If Axon modifies Axon Device User Documentation for any Axon Devices under this
Agreement, Axon will provide the update to Agency when Axon generally releases it

Title: Master Services and Purchasing Agreement between Axon and Agency

Department: Legal
Version: 12.0

Release Date:; 12/18/2020 Page 14 of 15






	City Council Meeting Agenda.pdf (p.1-5)
	6A.pdf (p.6-31)
	6A DEMAND RESO.pdf (p.1)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_2-25-2022 - 3-3-2022.pdf (p.2-14)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_3-4-22 - 3-10-22.pdf (p.15-26)

	6B.pdf (p.32-37)
	6C.pdf (p.38-52)
	6C 20-045 Project Hornet - LLD 2 of 3 Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-4)
	6C 20-045 Project Hornet - LLD Engineers Report.D2.pdf (p.5-9)
	6C 20-045 Project Hornet - LLD 2 of 3 reso (rpt).D3.pdf (p.10-12)
	6C 20-045 Project Hornet - LLD 2 of 3 reso (int).D4.pdf (p.13-15)

	6D.pdf (p.53-66)
	6D 21-028 Starbucks Assessment - LLD 2 of 3. Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-3)
	6D 21-028 Starbucks Assessment - LLD Engineers Report.D2.pdf (p.4-8)
	6D 21-028 Starbucks Assessment - LLD 2 of 3.reso (rpt).D3.pdf (p.9-11)
	6D 21-028 Starbucks Assessment - LLD 2 of 3.reso (int).D4.pdf (p.12-14)

	6E.pdf (p.67-80)
	6E 21-005 PM 21-01 Dutch Bros - LLD 2 of 3 Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-3)
	6E 21-005 PM 21-01 Dutch Bros Engineers Report.D2.pdf (p.4-8)
	6E 21-005 PM 21-01 Dutch Bros - LLD 2 of 3 reso (rpt).D3.pdf (p.9-11)
	6E 21-005 PM 21-01 Dutch Bros - LLD 2 of 3 reso (int).D4.pdf (p.12-14)

	6F.pdf (p.81-86)
	6F 20-013 Water and Sewer Main Extensions GSB - Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-5)
	6F 20-013 Water and Sewer Main Extensions GSB - Bid Summary.D2.pdf (p.6)

	6G.pdf (p.87-112)
	6G Ecolane - Staff Report.d1.pdf (p.1-5)
	6G Ecolane - Master Agreement - Attach 1.d2.pdf (p.6-21)
	6G Ecolane - Reso 1 - Current Purchase.d3.pdf (p.22-23)
	6G Ecolane - Reso 1 - Current Purchase - Attach 2.d4.pdf (p.24-25)
	Combined sheet

	6G Ecolane - Reso 2 - Budget Appropriation.d5.pdf (p.26)


